Annual Re eport i
2009/2010

Moblcon Group bimifbﬁ,
ﬁﬁﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬂ" (&ﬁaﬂﬁl

" [

l

M“BIG“N | ' | ‘ 24 BT RAE b

L il 2007-10
Electronic Components R A 12 caringcompany 3
| 1 1 p \ Awarded by The'Hong Kong Council of Socwa\ Serv ice ¥
I el i & hTtaERsHE

il | f

.‘I ¥, f

i 7 I'l, fj
[ ETRLT S /
1



Contents H#%%

Corporate Information 02 ZARIER
Group Structure 04 £ E2ZEHE
Financial Highlights 05 B/ ZE
CEOQ's Statement 07 1THABHME
Management Discussion and Analysis 11  EEEw#w&EDT
Directors and Senior Management's Profile 18 ZE2EREHREREEBHN
Corporate Governance Report 23 {(EEEARES
Report of the Directors 31 EFE WS
Independent Auditors’ Report 43 JBI Az EkEIRE
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 45 #R& ZHEE=R
Statements of Financial Position 47 Bf#ikisk
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 48 #R&iE=mE Bk
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 50 #r&REMER
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 51 #r& B #5HRERMIsE
Financial Summary 111 B 7#5# 2




2T Rk

Board of Directors
Executive directors

Yeung Man Yi, Beryl (Chief Executive Officer)

Hung Ying Fung
Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix

Independent non-executive directors

Charles E. Chapman
Leung Wai Cheung
Chow Shek Fai

Audit Committee
Leung Wai Cheung (Chairman)
Charles E. Chapman

Chow Shek Fai

Remuneration Committee
Yeung Man Yi, Beryl (Chairman)

Leung Wai Cheung

Chow Shek Fai

Company secretary
Ho Siu Wan

Registered office
Clarendon House

2 Church Street

Hamilton HM 11

Bermuda

Principal Place of Business
7/F New Trend Centre

704 Prince Edward Road East

San Po Kong

Kowloon

Hong Kong

Auditors

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants
31/F Gloucester Tower

The Landmark

11 Pedder Street, Central
Hong Kong

02 Mobicon Group Limited
Annual Report 2009/2010

|
. Corporate Information

EEg
YITHE

B (TR A
sy

BER

BYFHTES
Charles E. Chapman
RIER

EREES
Z{EF(ERE)
Charles E. Chapman
B8

FMWESE
BEM(ER)
Rl

Fi5%

AME

==
LB

2

HRER
Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

FEEEME
B

B
i
ARFBERT045%

A TEREPLOTE

B BIEm

B & A5
HESHFE D
BB R
&%
FIRBITENH

B ES
ERLITAEN T2



Corporate Information .

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Bermuda) Limited

Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke HM08

Bermuda

Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Hong Kong Registrars Limited

Shops 1712-1716, 17/F

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong

Principal Bankers

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Hang Seng Bank

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Wing Hang Bank, Limited

Legal Adviser

F. Zimmern & Co.

Suites 15011503, 15/F
Gloucester Tower

The Landmark

15 Queen's Road Central, Central
Hong Kong

Corporate Website
http://www.mobicon.com

Stock Code
1213

I FI R

FEROBFERTRE

Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Bermuda) Limited

Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road
Pembroke HMO8
Bermuda

BREOBEERLDE
EBEBEAELERAR
BB

ERERBER183R
AR
171241716 %

ERRIT
ERIBIT(BE)ERDA
(EES 551

BB LS ELRITARAF
KFRITHRAF]

EERER
HESCARRNTT

EE
FIREfFREF 155
B ES
EETITRE
15{21501-1503 %

NGIE N

http://www.mobicon.com

RRAD1CER

1213

BERBEESRAR
BB E-BEER

03




Group Structure
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Financial Highlights .
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Major Financial Indicators and Ratios
FEMBEERLER
Forthe yearended 31stMarch 2= B =+—H I FE

% changes
2010 2009 increase/(decrease)
—E-FF “EBETNF BEOLLNRE ORL)

HK$’ 000 HK$'000 %
FiB FHT

Operating results ReExE

Revenue s 717,197 766,795 (6.5)
Gross profit ER 113,579 122,370 (7.2)

Net Profit/(loss) R, (E18F5) 3,496 (391) 994

HK cents HK cents
=l el

Per share data sRER

Earnings/(loss) per share SIREF(EB) (1.0) 190
Total dividend per share (proposed)  FFAX4ENR B (7E:%) 30 (50)
Net assets per share EREEFE 88.1 31

HKS$' 000 HK$'000
FExT TAT

FAEEARR

Financial position

Total assets EERE 317,785 271,735 16.9

Net assets BEFE 181,582 176,090 3.1

Financial ratio BgLL &

Current ratio (Times) TEI = () 27 (18.5)
Quick ratio (Times) B R () 1.2 (8.3)
Gross margin (%) FE (%) 16.0% (0.2%)
Net gearing ratio (%) FEEBBELE%) 3.0% 4.6%

Turnover ratio By =R

Inventory turnover FEREE 83 84

Debtors turnover FEWBR A 37 8.1

Creditors turnover FEffBR AR 25 8.0
BRBEEERAT 05

—BBH-2-TEFH
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Forthe yearended 31stMarch 2 = B =+—H I F &

Turnover by Geographical Segments (by %)
RES B ERXB(RBSLETR)

M Hong Kong &8 66%
B Asia-Pacific region (other than Hong Kong) 25 A3 [& (BB BRI 23%
W South Africa E33E 7%
M Europe BUM 2%
W Others E b3 [& 2%
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Turnover by Business Segments (by %)
BREBIBECEXB(RBSLETR)
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Financial Result

The worldwide economy was recovered at the end of the year ended 31st
March 2010. However, it could not ease the impact of the economic crisis to the
Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”). For the financial year ended 31st
March 2010, the Group recorded a turnover of around HK$717 million, which
slightly decreased about 6.5% when comparing with around HK$767 million in the
previous year. Gross profit dropped by approximately 6.6% from HK$122 million
last year to around HK$114 million, while the gross profit margin slightly dropped
by approximately 0.2% from about 16% last year to around 15.8%. The Group’s
operating profit amounted to approximately HK$8 million (31st March 2009: HK$4
million), and the profit attributable to shareholders was approximately HK$1.8
million (loss attributable to shareholders as at 31st March 2009: HK$1.9 million).
This represented earnings per share of HK$0.01 (loss per share of HK$0.01 as at
31st March 2009). Subject to the approval of the shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting, the Board has resolved to declare a final dividend of HK 1
cent per ordinary share for the year under review, totalling HK$2 million to the
shareholders whose names appeared on the register of members on 18th August
2010. The final dividend, if approved, is expected to be paid on 25th August 2010.
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. CEQ’s Statement

AT B

During the year under review, the Group continued to develop its two core business
lines, namely (1) the distribution of electronic components, automation parts and
equipment under the MOBIEON service branding (the “Electronic Trading Business”)
and (2) computer related business (the “Computer Business”) which includes (i)
the retail sales of computer and mobile accessories under the [ ¥ideoCom - retail
branding (the “"Computer Retail Business”), (ii) the distribution on computer
products under .g-":,’_ (the "Computer Distribution Business”) and (iii) the provision
of IT outsourcing and solution services to small and medium enterprises in Hong
Kong (the “IT Qutsourcing Services”). The Group's turnover of Electronic Trading
Business during the year under review slightly dropped by approximately 2.3%
to about HK$559 million from about HK$572 million in the previous year, while
turnover of Computer Business recorded a decrease of approximately 18.9% to
about HK$158 million from about HK$195 million in the previous year.

For the year ended 31st March 2010, the Group's total operating expenses
decreased significantly by approximately 10.7% to around HK$108 million (31st
March 2009: HK$121 million), among which the general and administrative
expenses decreased by 12.3% from HK$73 million last year to HK$64 million.
The decrease was mainly attributed to the stringent cost savings measures,
especially the strict control of headcount which accounted for a large proportion
of the Group's operation cost. Comparing with the previous year, the number of
staff members has decreased about 6.3% to 444 full-time employees from 474
full-time employees in the previous year. Among the Group's subsidiaries, the
implementation of the headcount control in Malaysia subsidiary was the most
significant. The headcount was reduced by 16.3% from 43 full-time employees to
36 full-time employees during the year.
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CEQ’s Statement .

During the year, the Group recorded a net exchange gain of approximately HK$2.5
million (31st March 2009: net exchange loss approximately HK$6 million), in
which HK$1.5 million was derived from the appreciation of Australian dollars
(“AUD") deposit. We wish to emphasis that the intention of holding the fixed
time deposit in AUD is to earn higher yield on surplus funds of the Group and the
Group does not ever have any exposure to any equity or currency accumulators.
At 31st March 2010, the amount of fixed time deposit in AUD held by the Group
was approximately AUD858,000 (31st March 2009: AUD830,000) and the Group
considered that further exchange loss exposure on AUD was immaterial. Finance
costs for the year sharply decreased by about 52.4% to approximately HK$1 million
(31st March 2009: about HK$2.1 million).

Development Strategy and Outlook

The worldwide economy started to recover at the end of the year under review.
It is expected that the demand of electronic components will increase as
many customers will resume their product development which was postponed
previously. However, most of the Group's vendors, in view of the crisis, have
reduced their operations and labour headcount, and at the same time they do not
keep extra stock. As a result, it is expected that they could not meet any sudden
increase in demand and it may cause shortage in the supply chain of electronic
components. As the Group expected that long term orders from customers will be
received when the economy recovered from recession, the Group is prepared to
negotiate with the vendors to keep buffer stock for the coming year to cope with
any deficiency.

Apart from the small-to-medium customers, the Group will further extend the
services to electronic manufacturing service (EMS) customers which were referred
by the vendors. It is believed that EMS customers will bring positive effect to the
Group's results.

As the market has not fully recovered from the financial crisis, especially European
market, the demand of large-volume order for individual product is still low. The
Group business model, “Small Order Service” can fulfill what customers need in
this moment. Hence, the Group will continuously expand the customer networks
and strengthen its competitiveness by “Small Order Service”.

The Group foresees the potential in South Africa market, so more resources will
be allocated to South Africa subsidiary. In order to path the way to making such
subsidiary as the leading components and power product supplier in South Africa,
more efforts will be spent in increasing the brand awareness, locating customers
in new industry segments and employing more professional salesmen for such
subsidiary.

AT B

RER > AREBGELKDFRN_BR+E
BT(ZZEENF=ZA=1+—8: EXEIEFHE
KABESERL) EhO—BATEBTIRER
(DRI DFRIME - HARURBFERITE
HERZBNRASEARES RN R -
REBRABRETMARRAEE RERE - =
Z-ZF=A=+—0 FAEERHNETEH
FREFHRNTHENTRT(ZEZAF=
A=Z+—H: N\+=8R1)  AEERRERE
RITER EERRT AEK - RERARFAKR
BT FEA24%EZH—BERT(ZETNF=A
=+—B:H-E—TEET) -

BERXBRRE
REEEERBFENRAMGBER  AEER
HmZHEFTHNFTREFEEMN  ARZE
ABIRERAMEENERFMEIRER - BAKER
MO EEELEERIRIEERBTHE -
R I BRI REINER - EUtEHEERR
BEm R EMRAE N F KM A e B HEFEM
MEEETRER - HRAKEFRRLERER
HERETANENTE  SUAEESEHE
AR - TR ET AN R F R ETIZRERE o

BTHNBERIN  REENEHE - S EHE
REAHEREMTOEMREETFEXRERS
(EMS)EVEF - HRIEEMSEFP & RAEEERET K
EEHFE -

HRMSERE SREKTRER - K hIZBUM
M35 FTARILER Em T RDARE o Eit
REBKLEER [/ NEEFTERE BT AR
REPWFR - MM AKEERHEERIMEFT
BIRT | - FAREE P AR MR CARBR BT
5 o

AEBREMIMERBRRES - MU ERNK
REERNEIFMBEBRA - RTERLTZMEBAT
B AREIEEE —ENEFEHRERERME
B ARBESERZMBERR 2B NA R ME
MHBE  BREMTENEARBEESEE
HIHEAR °

BRESEERAF 09
—EENB-BEER




AT B R A

In the Computer Business, the Group is eager to expand the agent lines and looking
for more product categories through the dealers channel and the Group's retail
shops. Besides the trendy products such as iPhone and iPod accessories, the
Group will also introduce products with high profit margin such as High-Definition
Movie Boxes, Large Size Digital Photo Frames, Notebook Reading Tables, Flat
Speakers and Smart Phone Accessories under the branding of #ecucear and [,
This absolutely will benefit the Group’s performance.

Currently, the Group has a total of 9 retail outlets. Half of them are located out of
traditional computer centers. And the outlets will position as selling computer and
mobile accessories, especially for iPod and iPhone. In the meantime, the Group will
search for more potential locations to expand the retail coverage, and the trendy
shopping mall is one of the choices of the Group as most of our target customers
will linger all the time.

Although the market recovers noticeably, the Group will keep maintaining the
operation cost at competitive level and a healthy financial position, in order to cope
with the challenging market.

I would like to thank our management team and all our staff members for their
efforts and significant contributions to the Group during the past year. In addition,
I'would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to our various shareholders,
institutional investors, customers, bankers and business partners for their
continued support to and confidence in the Group.

By order of the Board
Yeung Man Yi, Beryl
Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 9th July 2010
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ment Discussion and Analysis .

Business Review

During the year under review, the Group's continued to focus on its two core
business operations, namely: (1) the distribution of electronic components,
automation parts and equipment under the MOBIEON serving branding (the
“Electronic Trading Business”); and (2) computer related business (the “Computer
Business”) which includes (i) the retail sales of computer and mobile accessories
under the [21YidsoCom © retail branding (the ”Computer Retail Business”), (ii) the
distribution on computer products under the 22 (the * ‘Computer Distribution
Business”) and (iii) the provision of IT outsourcing and solution services to small
and medium enterprises in Hong Kong (the “IT Outsourcing Services”). The
Electronic Trading Business and the Computer Business accounted for about 78%
and 22% of the Group’s total turnover for the fiscal year ended 31st March 2010
respectively.

According to the analysis on the two core business operations, the gross profit
margin of the Electronic Trading Business decreased slightly to around 17%
(31st March 2009: about 18.4%) while that of the Computer Business increased
significantly to 11.7% (31st March 2009: about 8.8%). During the year under
review, the Group has introduced products with high profit margin including
G-Cube Mouses, #gencesr Movie Boxes and [l Notebook Tables, which
contributed to the significant growth of gross profit margin of the Computer
Business.

Electronic Trading Business

Hong Kong

For the fiscal year ended 31st March 2010, the Group recorded a turnover of
Electronic Trading Business of approximately HK$559 million, which represented
a slight decrease of about 2.3%, when compared to approximately HK$572 million
for the last year.

US and European markets, the major markets of most of our customers, were
greatly affected by the economic tsunami. Normally, every first half year is the
peak season. However, the US market started to recover at the end of the year
under review and our customers, especially customers in toys and audio industries,
could not seize the peak season. Eventually, the Group's turnover of Electronic
Trading Business was decreased.

In the meantime, the Group has controlled the customer credit term so as to reduce
the credit risk. The Group believed that financial management was essential during
economic recession. The management agrees that keeping a stable financial
position has been the Group's notion.
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Meanwhile, the Group has entered into agentship contracts with a number of
brand-name vendors during the year under review including Pointec Technology
Co. Limited (provider of VLSI memory chips), Samxon Electronic Components
Limited (provider of aluminum electrolytic capacitors under Samxon brand and
aluminum conductive polymer capacitors under X-Con brand), Siward Crystal
Technology Co., Limited (provider of crystals and oscillators), AnMo Electronics
Corporation (provider of digital microscope IC and related image products) and
G-Cube (provider of computer and mobile accessories).

During the year under review, the business of the Group’s overseas subsidiaries
recorded a turnover of approximately HK$158 million, representing an increase of
about 12.1% when compared to approximately HK$141 million for the last year.
The constant growth was mainly contributed by the South Africa subsidiary. The
South Africa Government continuously invested in local infrastructure resulting
in the steady growth in the demand of difference materials including electronic
components and equipments, which benefited the South Africa subsidiary. In the
reviewing year, the South Africa subsidiary was the only one oversea subsidiary
which increased its manpower. The number of full-time employees has increased
about 7.6% to 99.

In terms of geographical segments, the contributions of Hong Kong, the Asia-
Pacific region (other than Hong Kong), South Africa, Europe and other regions,
accounted for: 66%, 23%, 7%, 2% and 2% respectively of the Group’s total
turnover during the year under review.

The Computer Retail Business, mainly the operation of |1 YideoCom - recorded a
turnover of HK$20 million for the year ended 31st March 2010 (for the year ended
31st March 2009: about HK$26 million), which represented a profit of around
HK$1.3 million (for the year ended 31st March 2009: loss of about HK$1.2 million).
During the year under review, the Group kept controlling the operation cost of retail
business by relocating the retail outlets out of traditional computer centers where
competition were keen. 3 new retail outlets were set up in Kingswood Ginza in Tin
Shui Wai, Metro City Plaza in Tseung Kwan O and Shatin Center Shopping Arcade
respectively.
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gement Discussion and Analysis .

Computer Distribution Business

The turnover of APower Holdings Limited, one of the subsidiaries of the Group
carrying on the Computer Distribution Business, declined significantly by about
22% from about HK$149 million to about HK$117 million for the year ended 31st
March 2010. During the year under review, the demand of computer related
products was low, and the consumption power of customers was still weak due
to the global financial crisis. At the same time, the price of flash memory card
decreased by about 55% when comparing with the corresponding year because
of the improvement in production efficiency, the gross profit of APower Holdings
Limited on flash memory card consequently dropped to about 4% from about 7%
in the previous year. As flash memory card has accounted for 70% of the total
business for this subsidiary, the turnover of the Computer Distribution Business
was unavoidably deceased.

IT Outsourcing Services

The IT Outsourcing Services have recorded a turnover of about HK$14 million,
representing a decrease of about 13% from about HK$16 million during the
year under review. As many of the Group’s customers have postponed company
expansion due to the worldwide financial crisis, they were conservative in the
investment of T equipment. Moreover, after the launch of Window 7, it was not
as common as it is expected, this unavoidably affected the performance of the IT
Outsourcing Services.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group has a strong financial foundation. As at 31st March 2010, it had cash
and bank balances of approximately HK$52 million (as at 31st March 2009: HK$35
million). About 44% and 20% were denominated in Hong Kong dollars and US
dollars respectively. The balance of approximately 12%, 10%, 9%, 3%, 1% and
1% of its total cash and bank balances were correspondingly denominated in
Australian dollars, South African Rand, Chinese Renminbi, Malaysia Ringgit,
New Taiwan dollars and Singapore dollars. The Group's total assets amounted to
approximately HK$318 million (as at 31st March 2009: HK$272 million). Net assets
per share amounted to approximately HK$0.91 (as at 31st March 2009: HK$0.88).
Dividend earnings and basic earnings per share were approximately HK$0.015 and
HK$0.01 respectively (as at 31st March 2009: HK$0.03 and basic loss per share
HK$0.01 respectively).
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. Management Discussion and Analysis

o L o i % o AT

As at 31st March 2010, the Group had banking facilities for overdrafts, loans and
trade finance from several banks totalling approximately HK$172 million (as at 31st
March 2009: HK$230 million), with an unused balance of approximately HK$106
million (as at 31st March 2009: HK$189 million).

The Directors believe the Group's existing financial resources are sufficient to
fulfill its commitments and working capital requirements.

Capital Structure

As at 31st March 2010, the total borrowings of the Group were approximately
HK$66 million (as at 31st March 2009: HK$41 million). These were in the form of
short-term bank loans (including short-term loans and trade finance) for financing
the daily business operations and future development plans. The Group’s bank
borrowings as at 31st March 2010 were denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The
short-term loans and trade finance were secured by the Company’s corporate
guarantees of around HK$176 million (as at 31st March 2009: HK$232 million),
with a maturity term of two to three months, and such short-term loans can be
rolled over afterwards at the Group's discretion.

During the year under review, the Group’s borrowings bore interest at rates ranging
from 1.36% to 2.67% per annum (for the year ended 31st March 2009: 1% to
5.45% per annum).

Gearing ratio

As at 31st March 2010, the Group’s gross borrowing, which was repayable within
one year, amounted to approximately HK$66 million (as at 31st March 2009:
HK$41 million). After deducting cash and cash equivalents of approximately
HK$52 million, the Group’s net borrowings amounted to approximately HK$14
million (as at 31st March 2009: HK$6 million). Total equity as at 31st March 2010
was approximately HK$182 million (as at 31st March 2009: HK$176 million).
Accordingly, the Group's net gearing ratio, based on net borrowings to total equity,
increased to 8% (as at 31st March 2009: 3%).
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Management Discussion and Analysis .

Exposure to Fluctuations in Exchange Rates

Most of the Group's transactions were denominated in Hong Kong dollars, RMB
and US dollars. Given that the exchange rate of Hong Kong dollars against the RMB
has been and is likely to under control, the HKSAR Government's policy of linking
the Hong Kong dollars to the US dollars remains in effect, the directors consider
that the Group's risk on foreign exchange will remain minimal and no hedging or
other alternative measures have been undertaken by the Group. As at 31st March
2010, the Group had no significant risk exposure pertaining to foreign exchange
contracts, interest rates, currency swaps, or other financial derivatives.

Charges on Assets
The Group did not have any charge on its assets as at 31st March 2010.

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

As at 31st March 2010, the Group had total outstanding operating lease
commitments of approximately HK$13 million (as at 31st March 2009: HK$15
million). In view of the Group's high level of liquid funds, it is expected that the
Group will be able to fulfill all these commitments without any difficulty. The Group
had no contingent liabilities as at 31st March 2010.

Employment, Training and Remuneration Policy

As at 31st March 2010, the Group had total of 444 full-time employees. The
Group has also developed its human resources policies and procedures based
on performance, merits and market conditions. Discretionary bonus is linked to
the performance of the Group as well as individual performances. The benefits
provided by the Group to its employees include staff accommodation, medical
schemes, share option scheme, Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme for employees
in Hong Kong, Employee Provident Fund Scheme for employees in Malaysia,
Central Provident Fund Scheme for employees in Singapore, and state-sponsored
retirement plans for employees in the PRC.

The Group encourages the staff members to take value-add courses in spare
time. In order to provide the staff member the most updated marketing trend
and industrial information, the Group invited different vendors to provide product
trainings and seminars so as to enhance their product knowledge and broaden
their horizon.
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Staff members are important assets to an enterprise. To recognize their
contributions and to boost their morale, the Group not only awards certificates to
staff members in each department who perform outstandingly for each quarter,
but also presents rewards of the best attendance, the most number of client visit
according to staff's attendance record, number of customer visit respectively. A
number of activities and functions including monthly birthday parties and festival
celebrations are regularly held. The Group also presents some gifts during the
special festivals such as Mother’s Day and Father’s Day to staffs. All these
activities are designed to strengthen the bonds between staff members and
enhance their sense of belonging to the Group.

Social Responsibilities

The Group is committed to contributing to the community, and it fosters a corporate
team spirit by encouraging staff to take part in various charitable activities
to help the people in need. Every year, the Group participates in the Yan Chai
Charity Walk organized by Yan Chai Hospital, Dress Special Day organized by The
Community Chest of Hong Kong, the Hong Kong Red Cross Blood Donation Day,
Weekend Cross Country Charity Fun Run & Family Day co-organized by Hong Kong
Multisports association, Hong Kong University Marathon Team and Institute of
Human Performance. The Group also continues to organize a representative team
to join the Outward Bound Competition which raises funds for Outward Bound
Hong Kong.
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Management Discussion and Analysis .

In additions, the Group is keen on nurturing the next generation. Apart from
participating in the Industrial Attachment Scheme organized by Faculty of Science
and Engineering and Business Practice Internship Program organized by Faculty
of Business of the City University of Hong Kong every year which provides the
university students with summer internship, the Group also provided graduates
of the The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, Hong Kong Institute of Vocational
Education and HKWMA Chu Shek Lun Secondary School with internship and on-
the-job training. The Group believes these opportunities could help the students to
equip themselves before stepping into the society.

The Group also paid effort in environmental protection. During the year under
review, the Group was awarded by the Class of Good Wastewi$e Label of the
Hong Kong Awards for Environmental Excellence (HKAEE).

As continuously and constantly to take part into social charity campaigns, the
Group was rewarded the “Caring Company” achievement by 3 years consecutively.
In the future, the Group will maintain its caring spirit and continuous support for
the society as its culture and through developing consecutive strategic cooperation
with tertiary educational associations and charity organizations, to contribute to
the society.
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. Directors and Senior Manag
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Yeung Man Yi, Beryl,

aged 48, Executive Director

was the founder of the Group and is the Acting Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company. With more than 29 years of experience in the electronics
industry, Ms. Yeung is responsible for the Group’s finance, administration and
internal control.

In 2004, Ms. Yeung was also made an Associate (Electronics Industry) by The
Professional Validation Council of Hong Kong, in recognition of her professional
knowledge in electronics, extensive application of existing and new technology,
achievements and contributions to the industry. In 2006, Ms. Yeung obtained the
Master Degree of Business Administration from Lincoln University.

Ms. Yeung has actively supported tertiary educational activities in recent
years. Whilst serving as an Industrial Advisor at a course of ‘Master of Arts
in Operations and Supply Chain Management' of the City University of Hong
Kong in 2006. In recognition of her valuable experience and knowledge in the
electronics engineering industry, she was invited to be the Adjunct Professor in
the Department of Electronic Engineering, City University of Hong Kong in 2007.
She is the wife of Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure, the controlling shareholder of the
Company.

Hung Ying Fung,

aged 46, Executive Director

was the founder of the Group and is an executive director of the Company. He is
responsible for the management and the computer retail business development
of the Group and has over 24 years of experience in the electronics industry. In
2001, he was nominated as the director of the Chamber of Hong Kong Computer
Industry Company Limited. Mr. Hung was nominated as an executive member of
the Sham Shui Po District Commerce & Industrial Liaison Committee (2009 — 2011),
the CLP Local Customer Advisory Committee of Sham Shui Po District Tenure of
Office (2009 —2011) and the member of Sub-committee on Promotion of Corporate
Volunteering of Social Welfare Department (2008 — 2010). He is the brother of Dr.
Hung Kim Fung, Measure.

Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix,

aged 47, Executive Director

was the founder of the Group and is an executive director of the Company. Mr.
Yeung is responsible for the management and business development of the retail
business in PRC of the Group. He has over 26 years of experience in the electronics
and computer industry. He is the brother of Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl.
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ors and Senior Management’s Profile .

Charles E. Chapman,

aged 61, Independent Non-executive Director

is an independent non-executive director of the Company. He was executive
director of Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Limited (“HKEIA") and
managing director of the HKEIA's subsidiary publishing company, the Hong Kong
Electronics Promotions Ltd. from May 1988 to June 2007 when he retired. Currently
Mr. Chapman is a senior industry consultant for a number of overseas-based
trade fair organizers. Prior to joining HKEIA, Mr. Chapman worked for 12 years as
economics editor at the Hong Kong Trade Development Council and for 8 years as
business editor in a local English-language newspaper.

Leung Wai Cheung,

aged 45, Independent Non-executive Director

is an independent non-executive director of the Company. He is currently the chief
financial officer of FlexSystem Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Growth
Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange and the independent non-executive
director of Sino Prosper State Gold Resources Holdings Ltd, and China Metal
Resources Holdings Limited which are listed companies on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong. Dr. Leung is qualified accountant and chartered secretary with over
22 years of experience in accounting, auditing and financial management. He
graduated from Curtin University with a Bachelor of Commerce Degree majoring
in accounting and subsequently obtained a postgraduate diploma in corporate
administration, Master of Professional Accounting from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University, Doctor of Philosophy Degree in Management from the Empresarial
University of Costa Rica and Doctor of Education in Educational Management
from Bulacan State University. He is an associate member of each of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England & Wales, the Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators, the Hong Kong Institute Secretaries and the Taxation Institute
of Hong Kong and a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants. Apart from a professor of European University, Dr. Leung is also a
visiting lecturer of the Open University of Hong Kong (LIiPACE) and Hong Kong
University (SPACE).
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Chow Shek Fai,
aged 59, Independent Non-executive Director

of Lo Wu Village, Ta Kwu Ling from 1999 to 2007.

Hung Kim Fung, Measure,
aged 49, Founder

President of CEQ Club.

Wan Lam Keng,
aged 47, Senior Management

Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix.

Lee Yiu Kong, Winson,
aged 49, Senior Management

components of the Group.
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is an independent non-executive director of the Company appointed on 18th
August 2004. He graduated from The Chinese University of Hong Kong with
a Bachelor Degree of Social Science and subsequently obtained a diploma of
education there. He had served in De La Salle Secondary School, New Territories
for 29 years. In the last ten years of his service in De La Salle, he was both principal
and registered member of the management board. He had been the registered
member of the management board of Lo Wu Public School for years. In addition,
Mr. Chow also held a number of education and community positions, including
member of the management board of the Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation
(HKSSF), vice chairman of the executive committee as well as the chairman of the
competition committee of the HKSSF (Tai Po & North Districts) and senator of Hong
Kong Professional Teachers” Union. He had been the elected village representative

was the Group's founder. He obtained an Honorary Doctorate in Business
Administration from Newport University in the United States. Dr. Hung has more
than 29 years of experience in the electronics industry, and he is responsible for
advising the board of directors of the Company on the strategic planning of the
business of the Group and implementation of the corporate strategy and business
development of the Group. Dr. Hung is directly accountable to the Board and his
role is purely advisory in nature. He was appointed by City University of Hong Kong
as Chairman of FSE Undergraduate Student Synergistic Innovation Scheme and
as Honorary Chairman of the Advisory Committee of the Industry Co-operative
Education Centre. He has served as the member of Electronic Engineering
Departmental Advisory Committee of City University of Hong Kong (2005 — 2010).
He serves as the School Manager of De La Salle Secondary School and Vice

is the senior business manager of the Group. Ms. Wan joined the Group in June
1988 and has over 22 years of experience in retailing and trading business. She is
responsible for the Group’s Urgent Requirement Service division. She is the wife of

is the general sales manager of the Group. Before he joined the Group in June
1991, he had over 12 years of experience in customer service in the banking
industry. He is responsible for the sales and marketing of the electronic

R5E -

595% » U HBITEF

RZZZEMENA T N\BEZERRARBE LI
HITES - ATEZEREATXAE - EE
MBBELEN  WHNERRSEHAEXE - BN
HARWDHETEE - MHBEREEIREE
105 » b 7T B RN AT ERGEMRE  dEoh -
BEEMBREESBHE R ERTY - BEEE
BRREBe((RERREEERKE - B2
SREAHIMIENTRESRIER BARE
GARBRIARLBEZEGIE  REBHEFEE
AEBEEEE - —MNWNFE_ZTZLF &
TR BT BBEANARR

el

495% * EIHA

REAEEZEIMA - HAEXBEREABRETH
BEREEL KB IREFITEREBFLR
BERAEBENER KBRS LRTAEENE
BEROERBAARANETFREER - f
BrEZFNEFEREMEACRZEMMLEE -
BRBABBMABHFRASHIZEEER &
BETREBREREDLEFERRNLTEGLRE
gk —ZETHE_T-TFEEFEUTASRE
FIRBRFEAZEGEZE  REFRRDFE
REFBHBERIEER -

EME

75%  BREEAE

REBZBREBEKRE - EXER—ANNFR
AMAAREE  REEREZEBTHACRES
NFER - RAAAKEZESHBFREELT -
ERTRGEREEZE -

B> b

495%  BAREEAR

REEZSRHELE - R—AN—FXNAMA
AREEF - WR|ITEEFPRB I ECS RFEE12
FEs WAEAER EFAMHERT S
EEH-



s and Senior Management’s Profile .

Ho Siu Wan,

aged 42, Senior Management

is the financial controller of the Group and the company secretary of the Company.
She is responsible for the financial management as well as human resources
functions of the Group. Ms. Ho holds a professional diploma in accountancy from
the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. She is a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She joined the Group in May 2001 and
has over 20 years of experience in auditing, accounting, taxation and financial
management.

Tsang Ka Man,

aged 41, Senior Management

is the sales & marketing director of Milliard Devices Limited and Conwise Power
Limited. Mr. Tsang graduated from the University of Sunderland with a Bachelor
(Hons) Degree in Digital Systems and Electronic Engineering. Before he joined
the Group in September 2001, he worked for a number of integrated circuit,
semiconductors, sensors, radio frequency & passive components companies
as sales and marketing manager. He is responsible for sales and marketing
activities of integrated circuit, sensors, radio frequency integrated circuit & passive
components (i.e. relay, resistors, capacitors & inductors...) of the Company in both
H.K., China & South-East Asia market.

Lam Kam Wo,

aged 53, Senior Management

is the managing director of DV Power Limited. Mr. Lam graduated from the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University with a higher certificate in electronic engineering and
holds a certificate of management studies as well. Besides, he completed a MBA
course in University of East Asia, Macau. Before he joined the Group in November
2001, he had operated his component trading business for 17 years. Mr. Lam
possessed remarkable sales and marketing experience in electronic industry for
over 28 years.

Lam Sun Hung,

aged 41, Senior Management

is the general chairman of APower Holdings Limited. He has engaged in the IT
industry for more than 24 years and has in depth understanding on the market trend
and market demand. He has earned rich and solid experiences on the operation of
products agentship and distribution. Mr. Lam joined the Group in April 2002 and is
focusing on the development of agent line product and solutions service business.
Recently, Mr. Lam has started to take part in the industry of environmental
protection and energy conservation and to lead the Group into the environmental
protection market.
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Low Mee Seng, Wesley,

aged 42, Senior Management

is the general manager of Mobicon-Remate Electronic Sdn. Bhd. in Malaysia. He
was graduated from TAFE College in Malaysia with a diploma in electrical and
electronic. Before joining the Group in July 2001, he has a combined experience of
more than 18 years in sales and marketing, manufacturing and purchasing and he
is now responsible for the overall operation of the Company.

Manny Moutinho,

aged 52, Senior Management

is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group’s South Africa operations. Mr. Moutinho
qualified in electronics and has a business management diploma from Wits
University Business School and has over 25 years experience in the electronic
industry, mostly in components distribution. Mr. Moutinho was the founder of
Mantech in South Africa and he joined the Group in December 2001, through our
merger with Mantech in South Africa.

Li Yiu Leung, Franky,

aged 44, Senior Management

is the senior business manager of Mobicon-Remote Electronic Pte Ltd. in
Singapore. Mr. Li graduated from the University of Western Ontario with a
Bachelor Degree in Electronic Engineering. Before he joined the Group in April
2000, he has over 15 years of experience in manufacturing, engineering and
sales and marketing in various industries. He is responsible for the business
development of the Company.
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Corporate Governance Practices

The Board of Directors is committed to principles of corporate governance
practices and procedures. The corporate governance principles of the Company
emphasize transparency, accountability and independence.

The Company has complied with the Code Provisions as set out in the Code of
Corporate Governance Practices (“CGP”) in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”) during the year under review except for the following deviations:

Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer should be separated and should nat be performed by the same individual.
The Company did not have a separate Chairman and Chief Executive Officer as Ms.
Yeung Man Yi, Beryl hold the position of the Chief Executive Officer and assumes
the duties of the Chairman during the year under review. The Board believed that
vesting the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer in the same individual
provided the Group with strong and consistent leadership in the development and
execution of long-term business strategies.

Before the annual general meeting of the Company held on 26th August 2009
(the "AGM") under the Bye-laws of the Company, any director appointed to fill a
casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office only until the next
annual general meeting of the Company and shall retire and be subject to re-
election. These deviate from the Code Provision A.4.2 of CGP which requires all
directors appointed to fill casual vacancy be subject to election by shareholders
at the first general meeting after their appointment. Having reviewed the relevant
Bye-law, the Board considers that the requirement under the relevant Bye-law
is similar to the that required under the said Code Provision. A special resolution
had been passed at the AGM to amend the relevant Bye-law so as to comply with
the relevant requirement under Code Provision A.4.2. Code Provision A.4.2 also
provides that every director, including those appointed for a specific term, should
be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years. Though the
Chairman will not be subject to retirement by rotation or be taken into account in
determining the number of Directors to retire, as continuation is a key factor to the
successful implementation of any long term business plan, the Board believes that
present arrangement is most beneficial to the Company and the shareholders as a
whole.

The independent non-executive directors of the Company (“INEDs”) are not
appointed for specific terms but are subject to retirement by rotation under Bye-
law 111 of the Company's Bye-laws.
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Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted its own Securities Dealing Code on terms no less
exacting than the required standard as set out in the Model Code in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. Upon specific enquiry by the Company, all Directors have
confirmed that they fully complied with the required standard set out in the
Securities Dealing Code throughout the year under review.

Board of Directors
The Board is collectively responsible for overseeing the management of the
business and affairs of the Group with the objective of enhancing share value.

The Board comprises a total of six Directors, with three Executive Directors, namely
Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl (CEQ), Mr. Hung Ying Fung and Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung,
Allix and three INEDs, namely, Mr. Charles E. Chapman, Dr. Leung Wai Cheung and
Mr. Chow Shek Fai. One of the INEDs has appropriate professional qualifications,
or accounting or related financial management expertise, which is required by the
Listing Rules. Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl is the sister of Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung and
is also the sister-in-law of Mr. Hung Ying Fung.

Each of the INEDs has made an annual confirmation of independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company is of the view that all INEDs meet
the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and are
independent in accordance with the terms of the guidelines.

The Board composition will be reviewed regularly to ensure that it has a balance
of skills and experience appropriate for the requirements of the business of the
Group. The Directors” biographical information is set out on pages 18 to 20.

The Board, led by the Chairman, is responsible for the approval and monitoring
of the Group’s long term and short term investments, business strategies and
annual budgets, evaluating the performance of the Group and oversight of the
management. One of the important roles of the Chairman is to provide leadership
to the Board such that the Board acts in the best interests of the Group. The
Chairman shall ensure that the Board works effectively and discharges its
responsibilities, and that all key and appropriate issues are discussed and
approved by the Board before execution. All Directors have been consulted about
any matters proposed for inclusion in the agenda. The Chairman has delegated the
responsibility for drawing up the agenda for each Board meeting to the Company
Secretary. With the support of the Company Secretary, the Chairman seeks to
ensure that all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings
and adequate and reliable information is given to the Board in a timely manner.
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The CEOQ is responsible for the implementation of corporate goals, business
strategies and policies resolved by the Board from time to time. The CEQ assumes
full accountability to the Board in respect of the Group's operations.

The Company Secretary shall convene a Board meeting on the request of any
one Director and 14 days’ notice of Board meeting will be given to all Directors.
The Company Secretary shall circulate the Board papers not less than three days
before the Board meeting to enable the Directors to clearly understand and make
informed decisions of all on matters to be raised, discussed and resolved at the
Board meetings. The Company Secretary and Qualified Accountant shall attend all
regular Board meetings to advise on corporate governance, statutory compliance,
accounting and financial matters when necessary. The Directors shall have full
access to information on the Group and arrangement has been in place to enable
Directors to obtain independent professional advice whenever deemed necessary.
The Company Secretary shall prepare minutes and keep records of matters
discussed and decisions resolved at all Board meetings.

Four regular Board meetings of the year under review were scheduled in advance
at approximately quarterly intervals. The Directors can attend meetings in person
or by means of a conference telephone or other communications facilities in
accordance with Bye-law 136 of the Company’s Bye-laws.

The senior management is responsible for the daily operations of the Group under
the leadership of the Board. To this end, the senior management has to implement,
follow up and monitor the business plans, internal control and corporate
governance practices developed by the Board.

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

There is no specific term of the appointment of INEDs. But they are subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general meetings of the
Company in accordance with the provision of the Bye-laws of the Company. This
deviates from the Code Provision A.4.1 of CGP which requires that non-executive
directors be appointed for specific terms subject to rotation and re-election by
shareholders. The Board considers that this current practice is fair and reasonable
and does not intend to change this practice at the moment.

According to Bye-law 111 of the Company's Bye-laws, one third of the Directors
for the time being (excluding the Chairman of the Board) shall retire from office by
rotation at each annual general meeting. Currently, two Directors are subject to
retirement by rotation at the annual general meeting.
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Remuneration Committee and Directors’
Remuneration

The Remuneration Committee was established on 20th February 2006 to
determine the remuneration structure of the executive Directors and senior
management. Its current members include Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl, Dr. Leung
Wai Cheung and Mr. Chow Shek Fai. Ms. Yeung is Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee.

The main responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

(a) to decide, with consultation with the Chairman of the Board, where to
position the Company relative to others in terms of remuneration level and
board composition;

(b) to determine the specific remuneration packages of all executive directors
and senior management, including benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments;

(c) to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of non-
executive directors;

(d) to review and approve performance-based remuneration by reference to
corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time;

(e) to review and approve the compensation payable to executive directors
and senior management in connection with any loss or termination of their
office or appointment; and

(f) to review and approve compensation arrangements relating to dismissal
or removal of directors for misconduct.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee continued to adopt the management
bonus package mechanism of executive Directors which provides that the
aggregate amount of management bonuses payable to all Directors in respect
of any financial year of the Company shall not exceed 30 per cent. of the Excess.
The “Excess” means the excess amount to be arrived at by deducting HK$35
million from the net profit of the Company (after taxation and minority interests
and payment of management bonuses to all directors for the time being of the
Company but excluding extraordinary and exceptional items).
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Nomination of Directors

The Company does not have a nomination committee but will consider setting up
one at an appropriate time. Currently all new appointments and re-appointments
to the Board are subject to the concurrence of all Board members whose
deliberations are based on the following criteria:

- Integrity

- Independent mindedness

- Possess core competencies that meet the current needs of the Company
and complement the skills and competencies of the existing Directors on
the Board

- Able to commit time and effort to carry out duties and responsibilities
effectively

- A good track record of experience at a senior level in corporations/
organizations

- Financially literate

Audit Committee

The current members of the Audit Committee include: Mr. Charles E. Chapman,
Dr. Leung Wai Cheung and Mr. Chow Shek Fai. Dr. Leung is Chairman of the Audit
Committee.

All members of the Audit Committee are the INEDs. One member has appropriate
professional qualifications, accounting and related financial management
expertise as required under the Listing Rules. None of them is employed by or
otherwise affiliated with former or existing auditors of the Company.

The Audit Committee held four meetings during the year under review. The
minutes of the Audit Committee meetings were tabled to the Board for noting and
for action by the Board where appropriate.

The major duties of the Audit Committee are as follows:

(i) to consider the appointment of the external auditors, the audit fee, and
any questions of resignation or dismissal of the external auditors;

(ii) to discuss with the external auditors before the audit commences, the
nature and scope of the audit and ensure co-ordination where more than
one audit firm is involved;

(iii) to review the half year and annual financial statements before submission
to the Board;
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(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(i

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)
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(iv) to discuss problems and reservations arising from the interim and final

audits, and any matters the auditors may wish to discuss (in the absence
of management where necessary);

to review the external auditor's management letter and management'’s
response;

to review the Company’s statement on internal control systems prior to
endorsement by the Board; and

to consider the major findings of internal investigations and
management’s response; and to consider other topics, as defined by the
Board.

During the meetings held in the year under review, the Audit Committee had
performed the following work:

reviewed annual results and the financial reports for the year ended 31st
March 2010 and the interim results and the financial reports for the six
months ended 30th September 2009;

reviewed the findings and recommendations of the internal audit on the
operations and performance of the Group;

reviewed the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group
and ensured the Company to comply with the Listing Rules and other
statutory compliance;

reviewed the effectiveness of internal control system;

reviewed the external auditors’ management letter and management's
response; and

reviewed and recommended for approval to the Board the 2009/2010
audit scope and auditors’ remuneration.
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Attendance of Individual Directors

The attendance of individual Directors at the Board, Audit Committee and
Remuneration Committee meetings during the year under review is set out in the
table below.

Name of Director

SRE IR E

ZREEHFEERTH
REEFERN  SEFLEESY  BERZAE
RHMERREH L DHUATE -

Meetings attended/hold in 2009/2010
R-2Eh —2-ZF
HEBITHERRE

Audit
Committee
BEREER

Remuneration
Committee
FMESE

Ms. Yeung Man Vi, Beryl BT 4/4 N/A 7T A A
Mr. Hung Ying Fung R E g 4/4 N/A T A N/A 7T A
Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix HER 4 4/4 N/A 7~ N/A T~
Mr. Charles E. Chapman Charles E. Chapman 4t 4 4/4 4/4 N/A i@ A
Dr. Leung Wai Cheung RIEREL 4/4 4/4 N
Mr. Chow Shek Fai BB 4/4 4/4 N
Auditors’ Remuneration BB ETE &

For the year ended 31st March 2010, the remuneration paid to the Company’s
auditors, HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng, is set out as follows:

Services rendered PR AR 3%

BE-_ZT-TF-A=+—HLFE XHFAX
REAGBEMBEESERMZMENT

Fee paid/payable
EftENER

HK$'000
THETT

Audit services LIRS 800
Non-audit services — Taxation AL ERT — iR 150
Non-audit services — Interim review IERZEIRTE — P HAES ) 150
1,100

EROEEERAR 29

—BBH-2-TEFH
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Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare financial statements for
each financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Group.

As at 31st March 2010, the Directors were not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Accordingly, the Directors have
prepared the financial statements of the Company on a going concern basis.

The responsibilities of the external auditors with respect to financial reporting are
set out in the Independent Auditors’ Report on page 43 to 44.

Internal Control

The Board is responsible for maintaining effective internal control systems of the
Group. The Group's system of internal control includes a defined management
structure with limits of authority, is designed to evaluate the Group's risk, achieve
the division goals and business objectives, maintain proper accounting records for
the provision of financial information for internal analysis or for publication, comply
with relevant legislation and regulations.

During the year, the Directors had conducted review of the effectiveness of the
systems of internal control in respect of the financial, operational, compliance
controls and risk management function of the Group.

Investors Relations and Communications

The Company establishes different communication channels with shareholders
and investors: (i) the annual general meeting provides a forum for shareholders to
raise comments and exchange views with the Board, (ii) updated company news
and published announcements of the Group are available on the websites of the
Stock Exchange and the Company and (iii) different electronic means are opened to
the shareholders and investors for communication channel and investors relations
contact is disclosed on page 3 of this annual report and the Company’s website.
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Report of the Directors .

The directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements of
Mobicon Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31st March 2010.

Principal Activities

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in the trading and distribution of electronic parts, components and
equipment and computer products and accessories.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business and geographical
segments is set out in Note 5 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations
The results of the Group for the year ended 31st March 2010 are set out in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 45.

The directors have declared an interim dividend of HKO.5 cent per ordinary share,
totalling HK$1,000,000, which was paid on 15th January 2010.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK1 cent per ordinary
share, totalling HK$2,000,000 in respect of the year ended 31st March 2010.

Closure of Register of Members

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from 13th August 2010
to 18th August 2010, during which no transfer of shares will be effected, and the
final dividend will be paid on 25th August 2010. In order to qualify for the final
dividend, all completed share transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company's branch share registrars in Hong
Kong, Hong Kong Registrars Limited at its office situated at Shop 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen's Road East, Hong Kong for registration not
later than 4:30 p.m. on 12th August 2010.

Share Capital
Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company during the year are
set out in Note 24 to the financial statements.

Reserves

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Company and of the Group during
the year are set out in Note 25 to the financial statements and in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity, respectively.
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Donations
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
approximately HK$76,000.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group are set
out in Note 14 to the financial statements.

Pre-Emptive Rights
There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's bye-laws and
there is no restriction against such rights under the laws in Bermuda.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the Company’s
listed shares during the year ended 31st March 2010.

Directors
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive directors

Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Hung Ying Fung

Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix

Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Charles E. Chapman

Dr. Leung Wai Cheung

Mr. Chow Shek Fai

Mr. Hung Ying Fung and Mr. Charles E. Chapman retire by rotation under the
Company’s bye-laws and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.
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Report of the Directors .

Directors’ Service Contracts

Each of the executive directors of the Company has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial fixed term of three years commencing from 1st April
2001, and will continue thereafter until terminated by not less than three months’
notice in writing served by either party on the other.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors who are proposed for re-election at
the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation.

Share Option Scheme

0On 8th August 2003, the Company adopted a new share option scheme (the “New
Share Option Scheme”), pursuant to which the eligible persons may be granted
options to subscribe for shares of the Company (the “Shares”) upon and subject to
the terms and conditions of the rules of the New Share Option Scheme. The New
Share Option Scheme is in line with current Chapter 17 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”).

The New Share Option Scheme is set up for the purpose of recognizing and
motivating the contribution of the eligible persons to the Company and/or any of
its subsidiaries (the “Subsidiary”) and or any entity in which the Group holds any
equity interest (“the Invested Entity”). Pursuant to the New Share Option Scheme,
the board of directors of the Company (the “Board”) may grant options to (aa)
any employee (whether full time or part time including any executive director
but excluding any non-executive director) of the Company, any Subsidiary or any
Invested Entity; (bb) any nonexecutive director (including the independent non-
executive director) of the Company, any Subsidiary or any Invested Entity; (cc)
any supplier of goods or services to any member of the Company, any Subsidiary
or any Invested Entity; (dd) any customer of the Company, any Subsidiary or any
Invested Entity; (ee) any person or entity that provides research, development or
other technological support to the Company, any Subsidiary or any Invested Entity;
(ff) any shareholder of any member of the Company, any Subsidiary or any Invested
Entity or any holder of any securities issued by any member of the Company, any
Subsidiary or any Invested Entity; (gg) any adviser (professional or otherwise) or
consultant to any area of business or business development of any member of the
Company, any Subsidiary or any Invested Entity; and (hh) any joint venture partner
or business alliance that co-operates with any member of the Company, any
Subsidiary or any Invested Entity in any area of business operation or development.
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Share Option Scheme (continued)

The total number of Shares available for issue under options which may be
granted under the New Share Option Scheme must not exceed 20,000,000 Shares,
representing 10 per cent of the Shares in issue as at the date of this report.
No option may be granted to any one person in any 12-month period which, if
exercised in full, would result in the total number of Shares already issued to
him/her under all the options previously granted to him/her which have been
exercised and, issuable to him/her under all the options previously granted to him/
her which are for the time being subsisting and unexercised, exceeding 1% of the
share capital of the Company in issue on the last date of such 12-month period
unless approval by the shareholders of the Company in a general meeting with
such person and his/her associates abstaining from voting has been obtained in
accordance with the Listing Rules.

Subject to the provisions governing expiry of options, an option may be exercised
during the period to be natified by the Board to each grantee but shall in any
event not more than 10 years from the date of grant of the option. The Board has
discretion to set a minimum period for which an option has to be held before the
exercise of the subscriptions rights attaching thereto. A consideration of HK$1.00
is payable on acceptance of the offer of grant of options. The subscription price
for Shares under the New Share Option Scheme will be a price determined by
the Board and notified to each grantee and will not be less than the highest of (i)
the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet on the date of grant, which must be a business day; (i) the average closing
price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for
the 5 business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal
value of the Shares. Subject to the termination provisions, the New Share Option
Scheme shall remain in force for a period of 10 years commencing on the date of
its adoption.

Since the adoption, no options have been granted under the New Share Option
Scheme up to the date of this report.
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Report of the Directors .

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests in Equity
and Debt Securities

As at 31st March 2010, the interests and short positions of each director and
chief executive of the Company and his/her associates in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFQ")), as recorded
in the register maintained by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO or the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code"), were as follows:

®

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company

Long/short Personal
Name of Director position interests
EEns "R/ RE B ARz
Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl Long -
HEEL L HE
Mr. Hung Ying Fung Long 25,826,000
HEESS oy}
Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix Long -
HEREE aE
Notes:
(a) These shares are held by M2B Holding Limited, a company owned as

(b)

to 50% by Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure and the remaining 50% by his
wife, Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl. Accordingly, Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl
was deemed to be interested in 90,000,000 shares of the Company under
SFO.

These shares are held by Bestmark Management Limited, a company
owned as to 50% by Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix and the remaining
50% by his wife, Ms. Wan Lam Keng. Accordingly, Mr. Yeung Kwok
Leung, Allix and Ms. Wan Lam Keng were deemed to be interested in
30,000,000 shares of the Company under SFO. The interests of Mr. Yeung
Kwok Leung, Allix and Ms. Wan Lam Keng were in respect of the same
interest and duplicated each other.
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RO E
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RikfER AT
90,000,000 90,000,000 45%
(Note a)
(Ff5Ea)
- 25,826,000 12.91%
30,000,000 30,000,000 15%
(Note b)
(FI7¥Db)
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(i)

36

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests in Equity
and Debt Securities (continued)

Non-voting deferred shares of HK$1.00 each in a subsidiary

— Maxfair Distribution Limited (“Maxfair’)

As at 31st March 2010, each of Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl, Mr. Hung Ying
Fung and Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix has beneficial interests in his/her
personal capacity in the following number of non-voting deferred shares
in Maxfair:

Long/short

Name of Directors Nature of interest position
EEpE EEME 35 - Py
Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl Personal and Family (Note) Long
BEEL L (EVNSENACED) e

Mr. Hung Ying Fung Personal Long
et TEA wrE

Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix Personal Long
THEIRE A EA ey

Note:  These shares were held as to 300,000 shares by Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl
and the remaining 300,000 shares by her husband Dr. Hung Kim Fung,
Measure.

Save as disclosed above and other than certain non-beneficial ordinary
shares of the subsidiaries held in bare trust for the Group, as at 31st
March 2010, none of the directors or the chief executive of the Company
had an interest or short position in any shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register maintained by
the Company under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO or the Model Code.

Save as disclosed above and under the section headed “Share Option
Scheme”, at no time during the year, the directors and the chief executive
of the Company (including their spouse and children under 18 years of
age) had any interest in, or had been granted, or exercised, any rights
to subscribe for shares (or warrants or debentures, if applicable) of the
Company and/or its associated corporations (within the meaning of the
SFO).

Save as disclosed above and under the section headed “Share Option
Scheme”, at no time during the year was the Company, its subsidiaries,
its associated companies, its fellow subsidiaries or its holding company a
party to any arrangements to enable the directors or the chief executive
of the Company to hold any interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares in, or debentures of, the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the SFO).
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Report of the Directors .

Model Code for Securities Transactions

During the year, the Company had adopted a Code of Conduct regarding directors’
transactions in securities of the Company on terms no less exacting than the
required standard set out in the Model Code under Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules. Having made all reasonable enquires with the directors of the Company,
the Company was of view that the directors had complied with the said Code of
Conduct throughout the year.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Save as disclosed in the paragraph headed “Connected Transactions” in this report
and Note 29 to the financial statements, no contract of significance in relation to
the Group's business to which the Company or its subsidiaries was a party and
in which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Interests of Substantial Shareholders and Other
Persons in the Share Capital of the Company

As at 31st March 2010, so far as is known to the directors of the Company, the
following persons (other than a director or the chief executive of the Company) had
an interest or short position in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:
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Number of shares
R EE
Long/short
Nature of interest position Beneficial owner Percentage
EEME "R KA BHEBEEA BoL
M2B Holding Limited Beneficial owner Long 90,000,000 45%
EREBA Sy (Note (a))
(K &E(a))
Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure Interest of controlled corporation Long 90,000,000 45%
Rzt RPN RS e (Note (a))
(B &E(a))
Bestmark Management Limited Beneficial owner Long 30,000,000 15%
BEmBEAA e (Note (b))
(B &E(b)
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Interests of Substantial Shareholders and Other
Persons in the Share Capital of the Company (continued)

Notes:

(a) Please refer to Note (a) under the section headed “Directors’ Interests in Equity
and Debt Securities”. Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure was deemed to be interested in
90,000,000 shares of the Company under SFQ. The interests of Dr. Hung Kim Fung,
Measure and Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl were in respect of the same interest and
duplicated each other.

(b) Please refer to Note (b) under the section headed “Directors’ and Chief Executive's

Interests in Equity and Debt Securities”.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st March 2010, according to the register of
interests required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO, there
was no person who had any interest or short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, the Group purchased less than 37% of its goods and services
from its five largest suppliers and sold less than 11% of its goods to its five largest
customers. The Group purchased about 21% of its goods and services from its
largest supplier during the year.

None of the Directors, any of their respective associates or a shareholder of the
Company (which to the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the
Company's issued share capital) has an interest in any of the Group's five largest
suppliers.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued share
capital was held by the public as at the date of this report.
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Report of the Directors .

Connected Transactions

Certain related party transactions disclosed in Note 29 to the financial statements
also constituted continuing connected transactions and connected transactions for
the purpose of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The Company confirmed that it has
complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. Details of such connected transactions are as follows:

Continuing connected transactions

The Group occupies the following shops and premises leased from M-Bar
Limited (“M-Bar”). M-Bar is a company beneficially owned as to 30% by
Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure, 30% by Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl, 20% by
Mr. Hung Ying Fung and as to the remaining 20% by Mr. Yeung Kwok
Leung, Allix, the latter three being the executive directors of the Company
while Dr. Hung is the controlling shareholder of the Company, and is
principally engaged in property holding.

1.

(a)

(b)

On 11th February 2008, Mobicon Holdings Limited (“MHL"), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has entered into a new
tenancy agreement with M-Bar in respect of Private Car Parking
Space Nos. 6, 7, 24 and 25 on 3rd Floor, Private Car Parking
Space Nos. 6 and 13 on 4th Floor, Units 1-11 on 7th Floor, Units
1-4 on 8th Floor and Units 5-9 on 23rd Floor, New Trend Centre,
704 Prince Edward Road East, 104 King Fuk Street, San Po Kong,
Kowloon (collectively, the “Properties”) for a term of three years
commencing from 1st February 2008 to 31st January 2011 at an
aggregate monthly rental of HK$168,000. The Properties are used
as the headquarters of the Group and ancillary use.

On 11th February 2008, MHL entered into a new tenancy
agreement with M-Bar in respect of Units 1-4 on 23rd Floor, New
Trend Centre, 704 Prince Edward Road East, 104 King Fuk Street,
San Po Kong, Kowloon for a term of three years commencing from
1st February 2008 to 31st January 2011 at an aggregate monthly
rental of HK$45,000. The leased premises are used for office
purpose.
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Connected Transactions (continued)

Continuing connected transactions (continued)

1. (continued)

(c) On 11th February 2008, Videocom Technology (HK) Limited

(“Videocom”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into a new tenancy agreement with M-Bar in
respect of Unit No.32, 1st Floor, Golden Shopping Centre, Golden
Building, 94A Yen Chow Street, Shamshuipo, Kowloon, Hong
Kong and Shop Nos. 7, 8, 32 and 36, 1st Floor, Wonder Building,
Nos.161-175 Fuk Wa Street, Shamshuipo, Kowloon, Hong Kong
for a term of three years from 1st February 2008 to 31st January
2011 at an aggregate monthly rental of HK$29,000. The leased
premises are used for shop purpose.

(d) On 11th February 2008, MHL entered into a new tenancy
agreement with M-Bar in respect of 1st Floor and Portion of
3rd Floor, Efficiency House, 35 Tai Yau Street, San Po Kong,
Kowloon, Hong Kong for a term of three years commencing from
1st February 2008 to 31st January 2011 at an aggregate monthly
rental of HK$105,000. The leased premises are used as storage
with ancillary office (in respect of 1st Floor) and godown for
storage (in respect of Portion of 3rd Floor).

(e) On 11th February 2008, Videocom entered into the tenancy
agreement as mentioned in sub-paragraph (c) above with M-Bar
in respect of Unit No. 69, 1st Floor, Golden Shopping Centre, 94A
Yen Chow Street, Shamshuipo, Kowloon, Hong Kong for a term
of three years from 1st February 2008 to 31st January 2011 ata
monthly rental of HK$28,000. The leased premise is used for shop
purpose.

During the year, the Group paid rental expenses amounting to
HK$4,308,000 (Note 29) to M-Bar.
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Report of the Directors .

Connected Transactions (continued)

Continuing connected transactions (continued)

2. On 11th February 2008, Videocom as tenant entered into a new tenancy
agreement with Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix (“Mr. Allix Yeung”), the
executive director of the Company, in respect of Shop Nos.13 and 14,
Ground Floor, Wonder Building, Nos.161-175 Fuk Wa Street, Shamshuipo,
Kowloon, Hong Kong for a term of three years commencing from 1st
February 2008 to 31st January 2011 at an aggregate monthly rental of
HK$11,000. The leased shops are used for retail shop purpose.

During the year, the Group paid rental expenses amounting to HK$132,000
(Note 29) to Mr. Allix Yeung.

3. On 11th February 2008, Videocom as tenant entered into a new tenancy
agreement with Madam Wan Lam Keng, the wife of Mr. Allix Yeung in
respect of Shop Nos.8 and 15, Ground Floor, Wonder Building, Nos.161-
175 Fuk Wa Street, Shamshuipo, Kowloon, Hong Kong for a term of three
years commencing from 1st February 2008 to 31st January 2011 at an
aggregate monthly rental of HK$8,500. The leased shops are used for
retail shop purpose.

During the year, the Group paid rental expenses amounting to HK$102,000
(Note 29) to Madam Wan Lam Keng.

The directors (including the independent non-executive directors) consider these
continuing connected transactions have been conducted in the ordinary and usual
course of business of the Group on normal commercial terms and continuation of
these transactions in the future will be beneficial to the Group.

These continuing connected transactions have also been reviewed by the
independent non-executive directors of the Company who have confirmed that
such continuing connected transactions have been (a) entered into by the Group in
the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group; (b) conducted on normal
commercial terms; and (c) entered into in accordance with the terms of the lease
agreements governing the transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable and
in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole. The independent
non-executive directors of the Company have also confirmed that the aggregate
value of the transactions were within the respective maximum amounts as agreed
with the Stock Exchange.

The auditors of the Company have also confirmed to the Board that these
continuing connected transactions have received the approval of the Board and
have been entered into in accordance with the terms of the lease agreements
governing the transactions. The auditors of the Company have also confirmed
that the aggregate value of the transactions were within the respective maximum
amounts as agreed with the Stock Exchange.
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Distributable Reserves

Under the Companies Act of Bermuda (as amended), retained profit and
contributed surplus are distributable to shareholders, subject to the condition
that the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of
retained profit and contributed surplus if (i) it is, or would after the payment be,
unable to pay its liabilities as they become due, or (ii) the realizable value of its
assets would thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued
share capital and share premium.

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31st March 2010 amounted to
approximately HK$70,832,000 (2009: HK$69,935,000).

Five Year Financial Summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for each of
the last five financial years is set out on page 111.

Auditors

A resolution for the reappointment of Messrs. HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng as the
auditors of the Company for the ensuing year is to be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

On behalf of the board of directors,

Yeung Man Yi, Beryl
Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 9th July 2010
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Hodgson Impey Cheng

HLB

Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditors’ Report

to the Shareholders of

Mobicon Group Limited

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Mobicon Group Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set
out on pages 45 to 110, which comprise the consolidated and company statements
of financial position as at 31st March 2010, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with Section 90 of the Companies Act of Bermuda, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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. Independent Auditors’ Report

B S AZ Bl

Auditors’ Responsibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

\We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31st March 2010
and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 9th July 2010
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ement of Comprehensive Income .

FAERmIsEE

—FAE=ZH = IR

For the year ended 31st March 2010 # % —%

2010 2009
—F-FF —TTNF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
s FET THET
Revenue Was 5 717,197 766,795
Cost of sales SHE RN (603,618) (644,425)
Gross profit EF 113,579 122,370
Other income HAib WA 6 2,591 2,213
Distribution and selling expenses SIENIHEE R (43,850) (47,329)
General and administrative expenses —RETHRERER (64,424) (73,434)
Operating profit LT 7 7,896 3,820
Finance costs RUE AR 8 (1,018) (2,110)
Share of (loss)/profit of an associate FE(L—RE & A )
(B18), @ A (51) 368

Profit before income tax BTSRRI & ) 6,827 2,078
Income tax expense s s 9 (3,331) (2.469)
Profit/(loss) for the year FREF, (EE) 3,496 (391)
Other comprehensive income HitZ2mEUWA
Currency translation differences EHSE ERE 7.233 (4,161)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) 2HEBA S (Eia)#EE 10,729 (4,552)
Profit/(loss) attributable to: FE(ERF,(BE)
Equity holders of the Company AARETIFEA 10 1,843 (1,946)
Minority interests DHAR R 1,653 1,555

3,496 (397)
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive I

RN L & ES

For the year ended 31st March 2010 #{% ~ZF—ZF4F =1 =1 —H L4

2010 2009
—E-2F —TTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Total comprehensive income/(loss) EEEERA (R 5E
attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company RARERIZTAA 10 6,396 (4,573)
Minority interests DB R 4,333 21
10,729 (4,552)
Eamings/(loss) per share for profit/{loss) FRARNBEZZEA
attributable to the equity holders FEfR s F(E58) 2
of the Company during the year BREF,(EE)
— Basic and diluted —BEARNEE 11 HK0.92 cents (HK0.97) cents
3l g Il

Details of dividends are disclosed in Note 12 to the consolidated financial — B& B EEIER 4R A MM MTET 123558 -
statements.
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atements of Financial Position .

Y, Ly
RSN
As at 31st March 2010 A ~ZF—F4FE=H =1—H
Group Company
REE AN TF]
2010 2009 2010 2009
g5 —TTNF —B-BF —TIAF
No\tg HK$'000 HK$'00_0 HK$'000 HK$'O@
B 5E THET T FHET T
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment 472 « = K 3% 14 12,804 13,508 - -
Intangible assets B EE 15 - _ _ _
Investments in subsidiaries ~ AFTB AT ZIEE 16 - = 101,207 100,225
Investment in an associate  FA—FEIBEL A B2 A 17 am 724 - =
N 13205 10 122 101,207 B 100225
Current assets RBEE
Inventories 78 18 153,820 144,241 - -
Trade receivables FEWE S EE X 19 88,716 67,555 - -
Other receivables HAbEUGRIA 29(b) 7,569 8,844 - =
Dividends receivable FELURRR 2, - — 6,329 6,414
Current income tax recoverable a] U [B] BN HAFT/E 75 2,167 1,678 - =
Cash and bank balances B4 RIRTTAES 20 52,268 35,185 660 624
304,540 257,503 6,989 7,038
Total assets EEHAE 317,785 271,735 108,196 107,263
Current liabilities REAE
Trade payables JERTE SRR 21 49,831 41,301 - —
Other payables EAh (IR 29(c) 18,139 13,291 658 622
Short-term bank loans EHERRITER 22 66,105 40,505 - =
Current income tax liabilities  BIERFTEF & & 1,966 367 - =
136,041 95,464 658 622
Net current assets REBEEZE 168,499 162,039 6,331 6,416
Total assets less current ESEAERRHER
liabilities 181,744 176,271 107,538 106,641
Non-current liabilities EI =L
Deferred income tax liabilities JEEFFEFI & & 23 162 181 - =
Net assets BEEFE 181,582 176,090 107,538 106,641
Capital and reserves AATERFTEA
attributable to the R S
Company's equity holders
Share capital % 24 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Reserves &S 25 143,045 139,649 87,538 86,641
163,045 159,649 107,538 106,641
Minority interests DERRER 18,537 16,441 - =
Total equity R 181,582 176,090 107,538 106,641
Yeung Man Yi, Beryl Hung Ying Fung
BEE HEE
Chief Executive Officer Executive Director
TTIBABEL HITEE
BREEEERAR 47
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. Consolidated Statement of Cha

O R A B AR

For the year ended 31st March 2010 #{% ~ZF—ZF4F =1 =1 —H L4

Share
capital

[AZN
HK$'000
FET

(Note 24)
(Pt5E24)

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
ERRESEFE ARG
Reserves
i
Share  Capital Translation Retained
premium  reserve  reserve profits

RIVEE BREARE BRERE BFE8
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FAT TET TET  TAL
(Note)
(Fe3E)

Total
reserves

fRtEEs
HK$'000
TAT

Minority
interests
DEURR
i
HK$'000
FTET

Total
equity

BRAHE
HK$'000
THT

Annual Report 2009/2010

Balance at R=ZEENEMA—H
1st April 2008 i 20,000 16,706 800 512 134,204 152,222 16,395 188,617
Total comprehensive ~ FAZEEIBAEEE
loss for the year - - - (2,627) (1,946) (4,573) 21 (4,552)
Deemed disposal of R {EH & —F4]
interest in )Nl
a subsidiary - - - - - - 25 25
Dividends of RRRIRLE.
the Company:
2008 final dividend “EENFRPBRE - - = = (4,000) (4,000) = (4,000)
2009 interim dividend ~ —ZZ L FH HARR R - - - - (4,000) (4,000) - (4,000)
- - - - (8,000) (8,000) 25 (7.975)
Balance at R-ZEZENE
31st March 2009 =B=t+—Rz#&& 20000 16,706 800 (2115) 124258 139,649 16441 176,090
Representing: BER :
2009 final dividend =TT ERLAKS 2,000
Others Hib 122,258
124,258
48 Mobicon Group Limited



olidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31st March 2010 #% ~F—F4FE=H = —H L4

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
ANERREEARE

Reserves

@
Share Share Capital Translation  Retained Total  Minority Total
capital  premium reserve  reserve profits  reserves interests equity

DHURR
BRE RORE KRARE BRERE B®ER @GS Bn BRAH
HK§'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK§'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAT Tt TAT TER  TAT TR TR AR
(Note 24) (Note)
(Pitsk2s) (PtsE)

Balance at RZZEZENENA—H
Tst April 2009 2 20,000 16,706 800 (2.115) 124,258 139,649 16,441 176,090

Total comprehensive FR2EMALEE
income for the year - - - 4,553 1,843 6,39 4333 10,729

Dividends paid to minority 2% P SRR 2 ARE.

shareholders - - - - - - (2.237) (2.237)
Dividends of ARERE

the Company:
2009 final dividend “ETNEFERERE - - - - (2,000) (2,000) - (2,000)
2010 interim dividend —E-TERERE - - - - (1,000) (1,000) - (1,000)

- = = = (3,000) (3,000) (2.231) (5.237)

Balance at R-B-E%
31st March 2010 =R=t+—-Hz&& 20,000 16,706 800 2438 123101 143,045 18,537 181,582
Representing: HER :
2010 final dividend “T-TFERERE 2,000
Others H 121,101

123101

Note:  Capital reserve represents the difference between the nominal value of the — Mz : RAFEEIIEARARZB#ITEBREE @ H

ordinary shares issued by the Company and the aggregate of the share capital and BRER-_TT—FMOA+/\BAETEARR
share premium of subsidiaries acquired through exchanges of shares pursuant to IR HERS 2 BB A BB AN I L AR 15 3 (B 2 480
the reorganization which took place on 18th April 2001. MEZEERE -
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. Consolidated Statement of Cs

For the year ended 31st March 2010 #{% ~ZF—ZF4F =1 =1 —H L4

Cash flows from operating activities

REXBELZHERE

2010 2009
S e —ETHE
HK$'000
F&T

HK$'000
FHET

Net cash (used in)/generated from operations AR (8H) LIRS B 26 (6,843) 26,196
Overseas income tax paid BERIEINTISRL (2,270) (2,902)
Hong Kong profits tax paid BERNBEAFEH (226) (558)
Net cash (used in)/generated from KEEE(BR) /EE2REFE

operating activities . le3z9) 22,736
Cash flows from investing activities REFHELEZEERE
Interest received BEUHIE 395 436
Purchase of property, plant and equipment ~ BBEWE - E M &iE 14 (1,059) (1,622)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BE KRB

plant and equipment {33018 42 42
Proceeds from deemed disposal of interest 18 /EH & —[EIKT B A Bl

in a subsidiary FT{3 3008 - 25
Repayments from an associate Vel /NI O] 232 463
Net cash used in investing activities kERBBAoAEFE 0 (3% (656)
Cash flows from financing activities BEETHEECHERE
Interest paid BFIE (1,018) (2,110)
Dividends paid BEIRAE (3,000) (8,000)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders B FHB AR EARE

of subsidiaries BB (1,143) -
Repayments of short-term bank loans {%ﬁiﬁﬁ,ﬁﬂﬁﬁgﬁ (133,586) (170,332)
Proceeds from short-term bank loans RHRITERFTSRUE 159,186 154,502
Net cash generated from/(used in) BEETHEL/(BH) 2L FE

financing activites 20439 | (25,940)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and BERBRSSEMEM (FD)

cash equivalents HE 10,710 (3,860)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning FHZRE MR FEY

of the year 35,185 41,952
Exchange gains/(losses) on cash and Be RIRITHESRZ

bank balances BB 5 Ues/(&518) 6,373 (2,907)
Cash and cash equivalents at end FRZBASRASEEY

of the year 52,268 35,185
Analysis of balances of cash and ReRReFEMERIT

cash equivalents:
Cash at bank and in hand RITRFERS 46,170 29,781
Short-term bank deposits KERRITIF K 6,098 5,404

52,268 35,185
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2.1

ted Financial Statements

General Information

Mobicon Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively,
the “Group”) are principally engaged in the trading and distribution of
electronic parts, components and equipment and computer products and
accessories.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company under the Companies Act of Bermuda. The addresses
of its registered office and principal place of business are set out in the
Company's annual report.

The Company’s shares have been listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) since 7th May 2001.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of
units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise stated.

These consolidated financial statements were approved and authorized
for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 9th July 2010.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in
Note 4.
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(a)

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

New and amended standards adopted by the Group

The Group has adopted the following new and amended HKFRSs as of 1st
April 2009:

HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments — Disclosures” (amendment) — effective
1st January 2009. The amendment requires enhanced disclosures about
fair value measurement and liquidity risk. In particular, the amendment
requires disclosure of fair value measurements by level of a fair value
measurement hierarchy. As the change in accounting policy only results in
additional disclosures, there is no impact on earnings per share.

HKAS 1 (revised), “Presentation of financial statements” — effective 1st
January 2009. The revised standard prohibits the presentation of items
of income and expenses (that is, “non-owner changes in equity”) in the
statement of changes in equity, requiring “non-owner changes in equity”
to be presented separately from owner changes in equity in a statement of
comprehensive income. As a result the Group presents in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity all owner changes in equity, whereas all
non-owner changes in equity are presented in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income. Comparative information has been re-
presented so that it also is in conformity with the revised standard. Since
the change in accounting policy only impacts presentation aspects, there
is no impact on earnings per share.

HKFRS 2 (amendment), “Share-based payment” (effective 1st January
2009) deals with vesting conditions and cancellations. It clarifies that
vesting conditions are service conditions and performance conditions
only. Other features of a share-based payment are not vesting conditions.
These features would need to be included in the grant date fair value for
transactions with employees and others providing similar services; they
would not impact the number of awards expected to vest or valuation
there of subsequent to grant date. All cancellations, whether by the entity
or by other parties, should receive the same accounting treatment. The
Group and Company has adopted HKFRS 2 (amendment) from 1st April
2009. The amendment does not have a material impact on the Group's or
Company's financial statements.
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(a)

(b)

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (continued)

New and amended standards adopted by the Group (continued)

In respect of borrowing costs relating to qualifying assets for which the
commencement date for capitalization is on or after 1st January 2009, the
Group capitalizes borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset as part of the cost of that
asset. The Group previously recognized all borrowing costs as an expense
immediately. This change in accounting policy was due to the adoption
of HKAS 23 Borrowing costs (2007) in accordance with the transition
provisions of the standard; comparative figures have not been restated.
The change in accounting policy had no material impact on earnings
per share. The Group has capitalized borrowing costs with respect to
intangible asset arising from internally generated software costs.

HKFRS 8, “Operating segments” (effective 1st January 2009). HKFRS
8 replaces HKAS 14 Segment reporting. The new standard requires a
“management approach”, under which segment information is presented
on the same basis as that used for internal reporting purposes. This has
resulted in an increase in the number of reportable segments presented.
In addition, the segments are reported in a manner that is more consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker.

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are
not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group

The following standards and amendments to existing standards have
been published and are mandatory for the Group’s accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st April 2010 or later periods, but the Group has not
early adopted them:

HK(IFRIC) 17 “Distribution of non-cash assets to owners” (effective on
or after 1st July 2009). The interpretation is part of the HKICPA's annual
improvements project published in April/May 2009. This interpretation
provides guidance on accounting for arrangements whereby an entity
distributes non-cash assets to shareholders either as a distribution of
reserves or as dividends. HKFRS 5 has also been amended to require
that assets are classified as held for distribution only when they are
available for distribution in their present condition and the distribution is
highly probable. The Group and Company will apply HK(IFRIC) 17 from 1st
April 2010. It is not expected to have a material impact on the Group’s or
Company's financial statements.
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(b)

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (continued)
Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing Standards that are
not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group (continued)
HKAS 27 (revised), “Consolidated and separate financial statements”
(effective from 1st July 2009). The revised standard requires the effects
of all transactions with minority interest to be recorded in equity if there
is no change in control and these transactions will no longer result in
goodwill or gains and losses. The standard also specifies the accounting
when control is lost. Any remaining interest in the entity is re-measured
to fair value, and a gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss. The Group
will apply HKAS 27 (revised) prospectively to transactions with minority
interest from 1st April 2010.

HKFRS 3 (revised), “Business combinations” (effective from 1st July
2009). The revised standard continues to apply the acquisition method
to business combinations, with some significant changes. For example,
all payments to purchase a business are to be recorded at fair value
at the acquisition date, with contingent payments classified as debt
subsequently re-measured through the statement of comprehensive
income. There is a choice on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis to
measure the non-controlling interest in the acquiree either at fair vale or
at the non-controlling interest's proportionate share of the acquiree’s net
assets. All acquisition-related costs should be expensed. The Group will
apply HKFRS 3 (revised) prospectively to all business combinations from
1st April 2010.

HKAS 38 (amendment), “Intangible Assets” (effective from 1st July 2009).
The amendment is part of the HKICPA’s annual improvements project
published in April/May 2009 and the Group and Company will apply
HKAS 38 (amendment) from the date HKFRS 3 (revised) is adopted. The
amendment clarifies guidance in measuring the fair value of an intangible
asset acquired in a business combination and it permits the grouping
of intangible assets as a single asset if each asset has similar useful
economic lives. The amendment will not result in a material impact on the
Group's or Company's financial statements.
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(b)

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (continued)
Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are
not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group (continued)
HKFRS 5 (amendment), “Measurement of non-current assets (or disposal
groups) classified as held for sale”. The amendment is part of the
HKICPA's annual improvements project published in April/May 2009. The
amendment provides clarification that HKFRS 5 specifies the disclosures
required in respect of non-current assets (or disposal groups) classified as
held for sale or discontinued operations. It also clarifies that the general
requirement of HKAS 1 still apply, particularly paragraph 15 (to achieve a
fair presentation) and paragraph 125 (sources of estimation uncertainty) of
HKAS 1. The Group and Company will apply HKFRS 5 (amendment) from
Tst April 2010. It is not expected to have a material impact on the Group's
or Company’s financial statements.

HKAS 1 (amendment), “Presentation of financial statements”. The
amendment is part of the HKICPA's annual improvements project
published in April/May 2009. The amendment provides clarification that
the potential settlement of a liability by the issue of equity is not relevant
to its classification as current or non-current. By amending the definition
of current liability, the amendment permits a liability to be classified as
non-current (provided that the entity has an unconditional right to defer
settlement by transfer of cash or other assets for at least 12 months after
the accounting period) notwithstanding the fact that the entity could be
required by the counterparty to settle in shares at any time. The Group
and Company will apply HKAS 1 (amendment) from 1st April 2010. It is not
expected to have a material impact on the Group's or Company'’s financial
statements.

HKFRS 2 (amendments), “group cash-settled share-based payment
transactions” (effective from 1st January 2010). In addition to
incorporating HK(IFRIC)-Int 8, “Scope of HKFRS 2", and HK(IFRIC)-Int 11,
“HKFRS 2 — group and treasury share transactions”, the amendments
expand on the guidance in IFRIC 11 to address the classification of
Group arrangements that were not covered by the interpretation. The
new guidance is not expected to have a material impact on the Group's
financial statements.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31st March.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over
which the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that
are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing
whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that
control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition
of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an acquisition is measured
as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and
liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective
of the extent of any minority interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition
over the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the
fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognized directly in the statement of comprehensive income.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealized gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealized
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.
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(b)

(c)

Transactions and minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with minority interests
as transactions with parties external to the Group. Disposals to minority
interests result in gains and losses for the Group that are recorded in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. Purchases from
minority interests result in goodwill, being the difference between any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of
net assets of the subsidiary.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence
but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20%
and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for
by using the equity method of accounting and are initially recognized at
cost. The Group's investments in associates include goodwill (net of any
accumulated impairment loss) identified on acquisition.

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or losses
is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income, and its share
of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognized in reserves.
The cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the
carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in
an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, including any
other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate.

Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and its associates
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the associates.
Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies
of assaciates have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses in associates are recognized in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the investments in
associates are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The
results of associates are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief-
operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as
the key management that makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Company's functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in foreign
currency classified as available-for-sale are analyzed between translation
differences resulting from changes in the amortized cost of the security
and other changes in the carrying amount of the security. Translation
differences related to changes in the amortized cost are recognized in
profit or loss, and other changes in the carrying amount are recognized in

equity.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities
are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation difference on
non-monetary financial assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair
value through profit or loss are recognized in profit or loss as part of the
fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets such as equities classified as available for sale are included in the
available-for-sale reserve in equity.
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he Consolidated Financial Statements .

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Foreign currency translation (continued)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none of which
has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

o assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position
presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;

° income and expenses for each statement of comprehensive
income are translated at average exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which
case income and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

o all resulting exchange differences are recognized as a separate
component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of
the net investment in foreign operations, and of borrowings and other
currency instruments designated as hedges of such investments, are
taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is partially
disposed of or sold, exchange differences that were recorded in equity are
recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as part of the gain
or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognized. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged in the statement of comprehensive income.
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate their costs to their residual values over
their estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold properties 60 years
Furniture and fixtures 4 years
Office equipment 4 years
Motor vehicles 4 years

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each reporting date.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the
proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognized in the statement
of comprehensive income. When revalued assets are sold, the amounts
included in other reserves are transferred to retained earnings.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Intangible assets

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair
value of the Group's share of the net identifiable assets of the acquired
subsidiary/associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions
of subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. Goodwill on acquisitions of
associates is included in investments in associates and is tested annually
for impairment as part of the overall balance. Separately recognized
goodwill is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are not
reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying
amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose of
impairment testing. The allocation is made to those cash-generating
units or groups of cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from
the business combination in which the goodwill arose. Mobicon Group
Limited allocates goodwill to each business segment in each country in
which it operates.

Distribution rights

Expenditures on rights acquired for manufacturing and distribution of
certain integrated circuit (“IC") products are recognized as an asset and
amortized on a straight-line basis over 4 years to reflect the pattern in
which the related economic benefits are recognized.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associates and
non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or are not yet available for use
are not subject to amortization and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets that are subject to amortization are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Assets other than goodwill
that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.
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(a)

(b)

(c)

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at
fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables and available-
for-sale financial assets. The classification depends on the purposes for
which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets
held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short term. Assets in this
category are classified as current assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months
after the reporting date. These are classified as non-current assets. The
Group’s loans and receivables comprises “trade and other receivables”
and “cash and bank balances” in the statement of financial position.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated in this category or not classified in any of the other categories.
They are included in non-current assets unless management intends to
dispose of the investment within 12 months of the reporting date.

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the
trade-date (the date on which the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset). Investments are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially
recognized at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. Financial assets are
derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale
financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are carried at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Recognition and measurement (continued)

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the “financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss” category are presented in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income within “revenue”, in
the period in which they arise. Dividend income from financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as part of other income when the
Group's right to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in a foreign
currency and classified as available-for-sale are analyzed between
translation differences resulting from changes in amortized cost of the
security and other changes in the carrying amount of the security. The
translation differences on monetary securities are recognized in profit or
loss; translation differences on non-monetary securities are recognized in
other comprehensive income. Changes in the fair value of monetary and
non-monetary securities classified as available-for-sale are recognized in
other comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the
accumulated fair value adjustments recognized in equity are included in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as “net gains and
losses from equity on disposal/impairment of available-for-sale financial
assets from investment securities”.

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective
interest method is recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income as part of other income. Dividends on available-for-sale
equity instruments are recognized in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as part of other income when the Group's right to
receive payments is established.
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The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. In
the case of equity securities classified as available-for-sale, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered as an indicator that the securities are impaired. If any such
evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative
loss — measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and
the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognized in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income is removed from equity and recognized in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income. Impairment losses recognized in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on equity instruments
are not reversed through the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
is determined using the first-in, first-out method. The cost of finished
goods and work in progress comprises design costs, raw materials, direct
labor, other direct costs and related production overheads (based on
normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realizable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less applicable variable selling expenses. Costs of inventories include the
transfer from equity of any gains/losses on qualifying cash flow hedges
relating to purchase of raw materials.

Trade and other receivables are recognized initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade
and other receivables is established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to
the original terms of the receivables. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the assets is reduced through the use of
an allowance account, and the amount of the loss is recognized in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income within selling and
marketing costs. When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account for trade receivables. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against selling
and marketing costs in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.
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e Consolidated Financial Statements .

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities
of three months or less.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or
options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables
Trade payables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortized cost;
any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the reporting date.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to
make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance
with the original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract issued by the Group and not designed as at fair value
through profit or loss is recognized initially at its fair value less transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee
contract. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the
financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount determined
in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets; and (i) the amount initially recognized less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortization recognized in accordance with HKAS
18 Revenue.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax.
Tax is recognized in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is
also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date in the countries
where the Company's subsidiaries and associates operate and generate
taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on
the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Mobicon Group Limited
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(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Pension obligations

The Group operates a number of defined contribution plans, the assets
of which are generally held in independently administered funds. The
Group’s contributions to the defined contribution retirement schemes
are expensed as incurred and are reduced by contributions forfeited
by those employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in the
contributions.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are
recognized when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and long service leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the reporting date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not
recognized until the time of leave.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based compensation plan.
The fair value of the employee services received in exchange for the
grant of the options is recognized as an expense. The total amount to be
expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference to the fair
value of the options granted, excluding the impact of any non-market
vesting conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth targets).
Non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions about the
number of options that are expected to become exercisable. At each
reporting date, the entity revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to become exercisable. It recognizes the impact of the
revision of original estimates, if any, in the statement of comprehensive
income, with a corresponding adjustment to equity. The proceeds
received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are credited to
share capital (nominal value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The expected cost of profit sharing and bonus payments are recognized as
a liability when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as
a result of services rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of the
obligation can be made.

Liabilities for profit sharing and bonus plans are expected to be settled
within 12 months and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid
when they are settled.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the
amount has been reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to
passage of time is recognized as interest expense.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable for the sales of goods and services in the ordinary course of
the Group's activities. Revenue is shown, net of returns, rebates and
discounts and after eliminating sales with the Group.

The Group recognized revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow
to the entity and when specific criteria have been met each of the Group's
activities on the following basis:

(a) Revenue from the sales of goods is recognized on the transfer of
risks and rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with
the time when the goods are delivered to customers and title has
passed.

(b) Interest income is recognized on a time-proportion basis using
the effective interest method. When a receivable is impaired,
the Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable
amount, being the estimated future cash flow discounted at the
original effective interest rate of the instrument, and continues
unwinding the discount as interest income. Interest income on
impaired loans is recognized using the original effective interest
rate.

(c) Service income, management fee and commission income are
recognized when the services are rendered.

Mobicon Group Limited
Annual Report 2009/2010
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Operating leases (as the lessee)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are charged to the statement of comprehensive income on
a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognized as a
liability in the Group’s financial statements in the period in which the
dividends are approved by the Company's shareholders.

Financial Risk Management

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk
(including currency risk, fair value interest-rate risk, cash flow interest-rate
risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's overall risk
management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets
and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance.

Market risk

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates mainly in Hong Kong, Mainland China, South Africa,
Malaysia and Singapore and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising
from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to United States
dollars ("USD") and Australian dollars (“AUD"). Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial transactions, recognized assets and
liabilities and net investments in foreign operations.

The directors consider that the foreign exchange risk is not significant
and the Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy.
However, the management monitors foreign exchange risk exposure and
will consider hedging significant foreign exchange risk exposure should
the need arise.
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3  Financial Risk Management (continued) 3 HMERREEE
3.1  Financial risk factors (continued) 31 BEEREBEEZEE)

(a)  Market risk (continued) (a)  HEEREE)

(i) Foreign exchange risk (continued) (i) SMNEER ()

TRETRES A PRSEEEREER
TERD  MHARGERER TR
RT - AR ERAEHA R ET R E
TR S AT 2 T BB OB -

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the reporting date to a
reasonably possible change in the USD and AUD exchange rates, with all
other variables held constant, of the Group's profit before income tax (due
to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities).

70

*

currency rate

2, Ohd) (R4)

Increase/
Increase/ (decrease)
(decrease) in profit
in foreign before
income tax
BRFTSHLAT
A,

Increase/
(decrease)
in equity*

SMBEE s
()
% HKS 000 HK$ 000

% TET THET

2010 —B2-2F
If Singapore dollar weakens T 0T 5 2ETT

against USD ] 5% 227 -
If Singapore dollar strengthens TFT AN T 5 26T

against USD HE 5% (227) =
If Hong Kong dollar weakens BT R (B

against AUD 5% 306 =
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens w78 T R THHE

against AUD -5% (306) -
2009 —EENEF
If Singapore dollar weakens W ET AN TR 3T

against USD B2 (8 5% 197 =
If Singapore dollar strengthens R I3 T 5 2T

against USD FHE -6% (197) -
If Hong Kong dollar weakens WA BT E

against AUD 5% 220 =
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens BNy Srwani-)

against AUD 5% (220) -

Excluding retained profits

Mobicon Group Limited
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o the Consolidated Financial Statements .

Financial Risk Management (continued)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Price risk

The Group is not exposed to significant price risks during the year ended
31st March 2010.

Cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk

The Group's exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly attributable
to its interest-bearing bank borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable
rates expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate risk. Details of the
Group's interest-bearing borrowings have been disclosed in Note 22 to the
financial statements. The Group currently does not have any interest rate
hedging policies. However, management monitors interest rate exposure
and will consider hedging significant interest rate exposure should the
need arise.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible
change in interest rates, with all other variables held constant, of the
Group's profit before income tax (through the impact on floating rate
borrowings) and the Group’s equity.

3.1
fa)
(i)

(i)

Increase/
(decrease)
in basis points

EE5Em
(B2)

ok A 2 e P

BRREEw)
PSEBEEE)

IS E ()

ISR
BE-—T-THE=A=+-RALEE &
EE L EAEEAERER -

He B R FEFFEER
AEBEZMEXEPEEERIREHFT SR
TEE - BTRAMEXREZEEEH AR
EARHRSREMNRRAR - AEEE
EEZHBERMHERAME2TE - A%
3R B X A AR M R SR ERER - A7 - B
BE-HEEMNXAR  INEFERES
BEHERAN KRR

TERETHAEEMESERTE A%
BERFSHATEN BB B ER T E)
RASEERAENKAEHRSEESHN
BRE -

Increase/
(decrease)

in profit before
income tax
ERER{EHL A
AR,
(" 2)

HK$'000
FAT

Increase/
(decrease)
in equity*

BRAs 12 hn,
OR2)
HK$'000
AT

2010 —E-FF
Hong Kong dollar BIT 50 (267) -
Hong Kong dollar BT (50) 267 -
2009 —ETNF
Hong Kong dollar T 50 (242) -
Hong Kong dollar T (50) 242 -

*

Excluding retained profits

* TRERTER
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Financial Risk Management (continued)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Credit risk

The Group reviews the recoverability of its financial assets periodically to
ensure that potential credit risk of the counterparty is managed at an early
stage and sufficient provision is made for possible defaults. In addition,
receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group's
exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The credit risk
of the Group's other financial assets, which comprise amount due from
an associate, cash and cash equivalents, and other receivables, arises
from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amounts of these instruments.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to credit risk
arising from trade receivables are disclosed in Note 19 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Liquidity risk

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board
of directors, which has built an appropriate liquidity risk management
framework for the management of the Group's short, medium and
long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Group
manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and reserve
borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash
flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

At 31st March 2010, the Group had several short-term bank loans
with carrying amounts of approximately HK$66,105,000 (2009:
HK$40,505,000).

Mobicon Group Limited
Annual Report 2009/2010
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3  Financial Risk Management (continued) 3 HERREEE

3.1  Financial risk factors (continued) 31 HEEREBEEZEE)

(c)  Liquidity risk (continued) lc) AEBELERE)
The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities as at the reporting REES R A ERRE B BRE QRIER
date, based on the contractual undiscounted payments, was as follows: FRERZ B AR AT

More than

On demand 1 year but
or within less than
1year 5years

BRERD HBR—F Total
R—FERER BLREE a5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHIT FAT

2010 —E—=F
Trade payables AN L 49,831 - 49,831
Other payables H A eI 5RIE 17,544 - 17,544
Short-term bank loans EHERITER 66,105 - 66,105
2009 —ETNEF
Trade payables BB SRR 41,301 - 41,301
Other payables HAb FEFRIE 13,291 - 13,291
Short-term bank loans EEIRITER 40,505 - 40,505
3.2  Capital risk management 32 EXERERE
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the REEREREARRKN B ERRELRER
Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns ARELE 288 - UARRREHE SRR
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an REMBERFEE ASEN R - ARRER
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. EEREBAREE SR -
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may RERFLARENGERE RSB FHEMR
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to BRFEIRS 2R EEEE - RREARE Rk
shareholders or issue new shares. FTENRR ©
The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio REEREEABLRERER o X
is calculated as net borrowings divided by total equity. Net borrowing is DRIEEFEREREETE - BE 558
calculated as total borrowings less cash and cash equivalents. THREERERR e NESFEME -

ERBSEEERAA 73
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3  Financial Risk Management (continued) 3 HMERREEE
3.2 Capital risk management (continued) 32 EXREREEE)
The gearing ratios at 31st March 2010 and 2009 were as follows: KRB ZEFER-_ZFETNF=A=+—H
ZEEABLENAT
2010 2009
—s-8F  —TINE
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHIT
Total borrowings BE®E 66,105 40,505
Less: Cash and cash equivalents B ReRIReEEY (52,268) (35,185)
Net borrowings BB 13,837 5,320
Total equity B e 181,582 176,090
Gearing ratio BEBEHLE 8% 3%
3.3  Fair value estimation 33 AT EfME

Effective 1st April 2009, the Group adopted the amendment to HKFRS 7 —ETNFNA—BRER  ALER

for financial instruments that are measured in the statement of financial WK RANIERA T EFEZ SR T AR

position at fair value, this requires disclosure of fair value measurements MBEBVEREENETR BTN - &
by level of the following fair value measurement hierarchy: FARTEA T AFET 2 RANEELTE
ATE

o Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets . HREENBEEETRTSZHRE
or liabilities (level 1). (R (F—) -

o Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are o RE-—RBIEZREIN  PTEE
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as (BB ) sz (AR ERITE)
prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2). BRMSCEEXREEH AEBE

=) e

o Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable o WIHKIBB RS MISHIRE 2 B E

market data (that is, unobservable input) (level 3). AaBERAECGIFEREMEHA

B(E=R) -

As at 31st March 2010, the Group did not have any financial assets RZZE—TF=FA=+—H  FEHILE
and liabilities that are measured at the above fair value measurements AReMEEXAEE LA ATFEFER
hierarchy. AlEHE -

74 Mobicon Group Limited
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Financial Risk Management (continued)

Financial instruments by category

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments at
the reporting date are as follows:

ok A 2 e P

BEERERE 2

SEIT AR

&% E T AIERIMN RS A8 B EE
T~

2010 2009
—z-v5  —TEIAS
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHT
Financial assets SREE
Loans and receivables: B MRS
— Amount due from an associate — FEUR— B & A RIFRIB 803 1,035
— Trade receivables —FEWE BEER 88,716 67,555
— Other receivables — H ek RIE 6.379 8,844
— Cash and bank balances —RE RIRITEER 52,268 35,185
Financial liabilities - S=N
Amortized costs: TREESHA N
—Trade payables —ENESER 49,831 41,301
— Other payables —H b fEAT KB 17,544 12,756
— Short-term bank loans — G HIRITE 66,105 40,505

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

Net realizable value of inventories

Net realizable value of inventories is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business, less variable selling expenses. These
estimates are based on the current market condition and the historical
experience of selling products of similar nature. It could change
significantly as a result of changes in customer demand and competitor
actions. Management reassesses these estimates at each reporting date.

4

€Y

BASEE ST ET K I
AREFRRBEER R AT
RN BEREMER TEEEARE
GELES

AEEFAREL BT RRERR - BER2
& AWMEL 2 @FHEFAZ B HIRNE
BAERER - TXAIWmRAIEEEH T —1E
MBEEZEENABREERELRER
ARz AR RER -

FEZWSHEFRE
FEZABRFELAEEBHEEE
B BITE $HE P S 2 KA o % B hRT IR
BRITTARBEUEEEmZ BEHEL
BIEL - EEBREPRBFHF 2178
HEHERAETEREAES - TEER
BHE B RERTEZEFER -
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Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments
(continued)
Estimated recoverability of trade and other receivables

The Group’s management determines the provision for impairment
of trade and other receivables based on ongoing assessment of the
recoverability of the receivables. This assessment is based on the credit
history of its customers and other debtors and current market conditions,
and requires the use of judgments and estimates. Management
reassesses the provision for impairment of trade and other receivables at
each reporting date.

Income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number of jurisdictions including
Hong Kong, Mainland China, South Africa, Malaysia and Singapore.
Significant judgment is required in determining the amount of the
provision for income taxes. There are certain transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences
will impact the current income tax and deferred income tax provisions in
the period in which such determination is made.

Revenue and Segment Information
Revenue recognized during the year is as follows:

Revenue &
Sales of electronic components,
automation parts and equipment
Sales of computer products and accessories
and service income

Ktgas

ARTSUA

(b)

©

HEB T - BEMLAN

SHE BN fn R A K

BRI E )

FE W B 5 8RR B HL At WK TE 2 (i 5t
AIREREE

AREERE B AN GERERARZ TSR
TRE - ABLIEUCE 5 Bk e E o FE UK TR
EERERE - WRNEDREEP LA
EBAZEEREMRITTIRNETE © &L
AEHHE R fhEt - ERBRZHE A
B E B RN E b EGRIE 2
R -

FRr&%
REBRFGNZERZER ZAER - B2
HEE - PEAM B HRAERH
I o NEEEPRSTIBE SRR - AEH
BERHE - RABEBBIET  FTRS
R EREBRARBEEESE - H&F
FHZRBRRAGEREN T TH 2 KB
R ZEE2EHEELBRIATE R
HI SR RBEER SRR EERTE -

Wk & 3 ME R
PR 2 Mz T

Group

rEE
2010 2009
“ETNF
HK$'000
THETT

—z-25
HK$'000
FH

559,254 571,610
157,943 195,185
n1191 766,795
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Revenue and Segment Information (continued) 5 WakosEER®E

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the Executive FELERFERTRITES - ITE
Directors. The Executive Directors have reviewed the Group's internal FEEHAER NSRS - UFHEHKIR
reports in order to assess the performance and allocate resources; they EOEER : REMEREBZSREETE
have also determined the operating segments based on these reports. The KEDE c PITERIREME—TERE
Executive Directors have further considered the business from product BRI EMEEZEEB ST 2RE - ()8
perspective and have assessed the performance of two main business TEEEK—DHEETME - ABLALT
segments: (i) Electronic Trading Business — Distribution of electronic R RlEMEB—EMED R
components, automation parts and equipment; and (ii) Computer Business TEEK  DHENERRKRRENESR
— Retail sales of computer products and accessories, distribution of AR TS K iR 5 Ze AR TS o

computer products and provision of IT outsourcing and solution services.

The Executive Directors have assessed the performance of the operating HITESCREBEHNBRCERY « MERKAK
segments based on segment results before corporate expenses, finance R e — @& R RaFIRl 2 DR EERT
costs and share of profit of an associate. HEED I RI -

BE-_T-TF=-A=+—RALFENE

The segment results for the year ended 31st March 2010 are as follows:

ST
Electronic
Trading
Business Computer
EYEE Business Unallocated Group
£ 3 E RS0 ROE rEEH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FE T FERT
Revenue U % 559,254 157,943 - 17197
Segment results DIEHEE 11,434 (2,985) (553) 7,896
Finance costs BE AR AN (1,018)
Share of loss of an associate FE(h— & A R]ES1E - (51) - (51)
Profit before income tax B BT 45 B AT 35 R 6,827
Income tax expense (Note 9) FTiSBiF = (F15E9) (3,331)
Profit for the year FREF 3,496
Other segment items included inthe ~ E Al A 2 EU AR 2
statement of comprehensive SIEEEINT
income are as follows:
Depreciation e 2,544 328 - 2,872
Provision for impairment of FEUE ZEFURE R
trade receivables 411 14 - 4,125
Provision for TR ERE
slow-moving inventories 1,874 63 - 1,937
BREEEGRA 77
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5  Revenue and Segment Information (coninued) 5 WakosEER#
The segment results for the year ended 31st March 2009 are as follows: HE_ZZENF=A=1T—HIFEHHE
REWT -

Electronic
Trading
Business Computer

BETES Business Unallocated Group
ES BIET RO REE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAET FAT

Revenue s 571,610 195,185 - 766,795
Segment results DIEEE 7,050 (3,666) 436 3,820
Finance costs & B R (2,110)
Share of profit of an associate JE(E— B2 AN B A = 368 = 368
Profit before income tax F?Fﬁ S AEF 2,078
Income tax expense (Note 9) FTS R A sz (P5E9) (2,469)
Loss for the year FREE (391)

Other segment items included inthe  Efh 5| A & EU R 2
statement of comprehensive DEEBEMOT -
income are as follows:

Depreciation e 3,565 588 - 4,153
Amortization 5y 907 - - 907
Provision for impairment of EUE 5 R FUR B B &

trade receivables 1,873 78 = 1,948
Reversal of provision for slow-moving & 8417 & &4 # [0

inventories (2,881) (5) - (2,886)
Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and equipment, SREEFZEREYE BELRE &
intangible assets, inventories, trade and other receivables, and cash and WEE FE BREZRREMER
bank balances. Unallocated assets comprise income tax assets and cash FIEA KRR & RIRTTAERR - ROBREBESR
and bank balances. FEAEIREEARIR © RIRITAER ©
Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities. Unallocated liabilities HHEEBRELLEERE ROFEERE
comprise items such as other payables, taxation and short-term bank HEMEMNRIE - BIEREHRITEREE
loans. B -
Capital expenditure comprises additions to property, plant and equipment BERARXBIEREWE - BB MR (P
(Note 14) and intangible assets (Note 15). F14) AR ER A = (HIRE15) ©

78 Mobicon Group Limited
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5 Revenue and Segment Information (continued) 5 W@k oEER =
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31st March 2010 and capital RZT—TF=F=+— EI ZOEEER
expenditure for the year then ended are as follows: BENRBEZALFE ZEARRZ N
T
Electronic
Trading
Business Computer
EFEE Business Unallocated Group
£ B RDHE rEEH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FE T FET TERT
Assets BiE 281,766 32,751 2,821 317,344
Associate it /NG| - am - aM
Total assets BEEHAE 281,766 33,192 2,827 317,785
Liabilities afE 61,448 5,864 68,891 136,203
Capital expenditure BARBEY 587 472 - 1,059
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31st March 2009 and capital R=ZFNF= N A=t—RZABAER
BENARBZEZAILFEE 2EARRZ

expenditure for the year then ended are as follows:

Electronic
Trading
Business Computer
BEFEE Business Unallocated Group

e EES RO REE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET THTT THTT

Assets BE 244119 24,590 2,302 271,011
Associate i /NG] - 724 - 724
Total assets BEEHAE 244119 25314 2,302 271,735
Liabilities afE 46,716 71,254 41,675 95,645
Capital expenditure = ¥NG 1,594 28 - 1,622

ERBSEEERAA 79
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5 Revenue and Segment Information (coninued) 5 WEkoEER®)

The Group's revenue is generated mainly within Hong Kong, Asia Pacific, AEBZWHEERES - TAE - Bk

South Africa and Europe. MEUMEAE -
2010 2009
—E-2F —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FAT

Revenue &

Hong Kong BB 478,216 544,485
Asia Pacific N 162,225 150,764
South Africa B3 49,763 41,888
Europe BUM 14,315 14217
Other countries HER 12,678 15,441
17197 766,795

Revenue is allocated based on the country in which the customer is

W iR IR R AL °

located.

2010 2009
—E-EF —TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THT

Total assets EEHAE
Hong Kong B 226,641 198,416
Asia Pacific N 53,491 47,685
South Africa mIE 34,385 22,608
314,517 268,709
Associate (Note 17) B N E) (MFE17) am 724
Unallocated assets KOMEE 2,827 2,302
317,785 271,735

Total assets are allocated based on where the assets are located.

Mobicon Group Limited
Annual Report 2009/2010
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Revenue and Segment Information (continued) 5 WEkoEER®)
2010 2009
—E-EF —TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
Capital expenditure BRI
Hong Kong B 895 983
Asia Pacific EEy N 5 504
South Africa B3k 89 135
1,059 1,622
Capital expenditure is allocated based on where the assets are located. BARRAZIREERTH DB
Information about major customers EHREIEEFZER
2010 2009
—E-ZF —TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHEIT
Customer A ZPA 43,025 17,338
Customer B ZFB 14,357 11,282
Customer C =FC 1,987 7,436
Analysis of revenue by category is disclosed in Note 5 to the consolidated BB Wam DTN ERE BRI 55
financial statements. #E5R o
ERBEEARAR 31
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6 Other Income 6 Higg A

Group
rEE

82

Management fee from an associate
(Note 29(a))

Management fee from third parties

Service fee from an associate (Note 29(a))

Commission income

Interest income from bank deposits

Interest income from an associate
(Note 29(a))

Other income

2010

—g-%F
HK$'000
FHT

TE—HHE AR ERE

2009
—ZETNF
HK$'000
FHTT

(Mf7E29(a)) 84 83
REF= T ERE 1,387 953
RE—MHERRZREE

(Fff5E29(a)) 12 12
LA 9 3
RITIESRFIBUA 347 380
DYERt] NI NN

(Mf7E29(a)) 48 56
HA A 704 726

2,591 2,213

Expenses by Nature

Costs of inventories expensed
Employee benefit expense (Note 13)
Amortization of intangible assets (included in
general and administrative expenses)
Depreciation of owned property,
plant and equipment
Provision for impairment of trade receivables
(included in general and administrative
expenses)
Provision/(reversal of provision) for slow-moving
inventories (included in cost of sales)
Operating lease rentals in respect of
rented premises
Auditors’ remuneration
Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Net foreign exchange (gains)/losses

2010

—z-25

FERAF

1B B @75 sz (it aE13)

BREE#KE(CHA—RR
TRERER)

BEME  BEMRENE

FEUE ZERFURERERE(EFA
—RETHERER)

HHFERE (BERD)
(BFFABERA)
HAMEZREHOES

SR
HEWE - BB KRR ERER

BE 3 (W) /S IRVF R

HK$'000
TR

603,618
63,058

2,872

4,125
1,937

11,902
950

(35)
(2512)

2009
—ZETNE
HK$'000
FET

644,425
68,266

907

4,153

1,948
(2,886)

10,520
950

(20)
5,965

Mobicon Group Limited
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Finance Costs 8 & AN
2010 2009
—EB-=F —TETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Interest expense on short-term bank loans, ERAFAZEERRHRT
wholly repayable within five years BERZHMERZ 1,018 2,110
Income Tax Expense 9 FEHREX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2009:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit arising in or derived from Hong
Kong for the year. Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated on the
estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing
in the countries in which the Group operates.

BANGHREFARBEELNRAER
B AT ERBUER - R165%(=FFN,
F 1 16.5%) 2 BRBHE - BINEF 2 BIR
BERMGETERTEN » UARELEE
BERERZBEH

2010 2009
—E-=F —ETHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHxT FHT
Current income tax BNERFR1S

—Hong Kong profits tax —BBFER 935 1,462
— Overseas taxation —/BINETE 2117 1,497

— Under/(over) provision in prior years —BEFERETIR
(EBFRREE) 313 (206)
Deferred income tax (Note 23) EIEFTSH (M 5E23) (34) (284)
Income tax expense s i 3,331 2,469
BRAERERAT 33
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Income Tax Expense (continued)
The tax on the Group's profit before income tax differs from the theoretical
amount that would arise using the Hong Kong profits tax rate as follows:

Profit before income tax BR P 1S Bt T4t 7

Tax calculated at Hong Kong profits tax rate
of 16.5% (2009: 16.5%)

Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries
operating in other countries

Tax losses of subsidiaries not recognized

Utilization of previously unrecognized

TRABEZ HE

tax losses
Under/(over) provision in prior years BREFERETNR (BEEE)
Others HAth
Income tax expense Frisfif sz

BREBN GBI E165%
(ZZZNF : 165%) T EZFIE
PR B 2R & 2 7 Ff3 /&8 2 7]

H AR HERR 2 BB X R B IR S 1R
B SR M R HER 2 THIRE 1R

FREBIF (#)

REE RS HADG M 2 BIHRE RS
MERBERAE 2 BHREFETR - #ylm
T

2010 2009
—E-%F  —TITNF
HKS$ 000 HK$000
T THT
6,827 2,078

1126 343

%1 388

595 1378

(34) (84

33 (206)

310 650

3,331 2,469

As the Company is an exempted company incorporated in Bermuda, it is
exempted from taxation in Bermuda until 2016.

Mobicon Electronic Trading (Shenzhen) Limited (“MET"), being a foreign
investment enterprise established in the free trade zone of Futian,
Shenzhen, the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), and with a financial
year end date falling on 31st December, is subject to PRC enterprise
income tax at the rate of 18%. No provision for PRC enterprise income
tax has been made as MET is still in a tax loss position. MET is entitled
to exemption from PRC enterprise income tax for the first two profitable
years commencing from the year ended 31st December 2008 and a 50%
reduction from normal PRC enterprise income tax for the three years
following.

Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the
Company

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with in
the financial statements of the Company to the extent of approximately
HK$3,897,000 (2009: HK$5,757,000).

Mobicon Group Limited
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o the Consolidated Financial Statements

Earnings/(Loss) Per Share

The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share for the year ended
31st March 2010 is based on the Group’s profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company of approximately HK$1,843,000 (2009: loss of
HK$1,946,000) and on the weighted average number of 200,000,000
(2009: 200,000,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

There is no diluted earnings/(loss) per share since the Company has no
dilutive potential ordinary shares in issue during the years ended 31st
March 2010 and 2009.

Dividends

Interim dividend paid of HK0.5 cent
(2009: HK2 cents) per ordinary share

Proposed final dividend of HK1 cent
(2009: HK1 cent) per ordinary share

11

12

Bk Hi B = A E A0 578 Il
(ZFTNEF : 280)

FORRERR B S A @R R
(ZZTNF : 1731

ok B 25 e Fi

BRER, (FE)

HE T ZTZF=F=+—HIFE2E
RREAREF,(EB) R A RN REREE
AFE(RARE B EF 491,843,000 0 (=2 F
JLEE ¢ E5181,946,0008 ) R FARE BHITYE
A% 2 hn#E T £ 20200,000,0008% ( = ZZ S
£ : 200,000,0008%) 515 ©

HRARRRBE-_T—TFR_ZTTH
FZRA=+—RALFEVETMEELE
SEEEBERITEER NI ESRES
&BF,/(&8) -

8=\

2010 2009
—g-%F  —TTAF
HK$'000
AT

HK$'000
FET

1,000 4,000
2,000 2,000
3,000 6,000

At a meeting held on 17th July 2009, the directors of the Company
proposed a final dividend of HK1 cent per ordinary share in respect of the
year ended 31st March 2009.

At a meeting held on 9th July 2010, the directors of the Company
proposed a final dividend of HK1 cent per ordinary share in respect of the
year ended 31st March 2010. This proposed dividend is not reflected as a
dividend payable in these financial statements, but will be reflected as an
appropriation of retained profits for the year ending 31st March 2011.

R-PEAELATLARTZRHL
ARFEERBRIBE-SBAEZA
=t — AR R RS SRE BRI
fly -

R-ZB-"ZFLANBETZEEL K
ARABEERBRNBE_FT—TF=HA
=t—BUEFEZRBABRESEE BRI
Bl - IEIEERB S T E R UL E M B HRE
SIERERNARE - HEIIRBE-T——F
ZA=T—BLEFEZEFRMEGK -
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Employee Benefit Expense

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Pension costs — defined contribution plans
(Note a)

Provision for long-service payments

¥re  TEREMEF

RURG R

Total employee benefit expense
(including directors’ remuneration)

13

BERE A — ERERE S (P iEa)

BEEBRNFAXAR(BEREEHE)

EEERFEX
2010 2009
e —TThE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
59,708 64,685
3,333 3515
17 66
63,058 68,266

Pensions — defined contribution plans

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to join the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“the MPF Scheme”). The MPF
Scheme is a defined contribution scheme managed by an independent
trustee. Under the MPF Scheme, each of the Group and its employees
makes monthly contribution to the scheme at 5% of the employees’
earnings as defined under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance. The employer's and employees’ contribution is subject to a cap
of monthly earnings of HK$20,000.

Mobicon-Remote Electronic Sdn. Bhd., a 50.1% owned subsidiary of the
Group, has arranged for its employees in Malaysia to join the Employee
Provident Fund Scheme (“the EPF Scheme”). The EPF Scheme is a defined
contribution scheme managed by the government of Malaysia. Under the
EPF Scheme, the employer and its employees make monthly contribution
to the scheme at 12% and 11%, respectively, of the employees’ earnings
as defined under the Employee Provident Fund Act 1991, and the Group
has no further obligations for the actual pension payments or post-
retirement benefits beyond its contributions. The relevant government
agency is responsible for the pension obligation payable to the retired
employees.

Mobicon Group Limited
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Employee Benefit Expense (continued)

Pensions — defined contribution plans (continued)
Mobicon-Remote Electronic Pte Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Group, has arranged for its employees in Singapore to join the Central
Provident Fund Scheme (“the CPF Scheme"). The CPF Scheme is a defined
contribution scheme managed by the government of Singapore. Under the
CPF Scheme, the employer and its employees make monthly contribution
to the scheme at 13% and 20%, respectively, of the employees’ earnings
as defined under the Central Provident Fund Act, and the Group has no
further abligations for the actual pension payments or post-retirement
benefits beyond its contributions. The relevant government agency is
responsible for the pension obligation payable to the retired employees.

As stipulated by rules and regulations in the PRC, the Group contributes
to state-sponsored retirement plans for its employees in Mainland China
as determined by the relevant local governments, which are defined
contribution plans. The Group contributes approximately 10% to 17%
of the basic salaries of its employees in Mainland China and has no
further obligations for the actual payment of pensions or post-retirement
benefits beyond the annual contributions. The state-sponsored retirement
plans are responsible for the pension obligations payable to the retired
employees.

Pursuant to the Labor Pension Act of Republic of China, the Group
contributes its employees in Taiwan of no less than 6% of its employee's
monthly wages to the employee's individual pension account. The Group’s
contributions are expensed as incurred.

13
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13  Employee Benefit Expense (continved) 13 EEEAEXZ®
(b)  Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments b)) EEBEREHEEEME
The remuneration of every director of the Company for the year ended 31st HE-Z-ZF=A=+—HLEFEAR
March 2010 is set out below: RIBESFCMEEINLT ¢
Employer's
contributions
Salaries, to defined
allowances contribution
and other scheme
benefits [ E B 7R
Name of director Fees =1 sHEMEH 2 Total
EEgR we R EH iR F BEMHR a5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FET FERT
Executive directors HITES
Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl BEEZ LT - 1,200 12 1,212
Mr. Hung Ying Fung R ELAE - 780 12 792
Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix SRRk E - 780 12 792
Independent non-executive BAFHTES
directors
Mr. Charles E. Chapman Charles E. Chapman %t 4= 80 - - 80
Dr. Leung Wai Cheung P(EREEL 120 - - 120
Mr. Chow Shek Fai IS5k St 80 - - 80
280 2,760 36 3,076
88 Mobicon Group Limited
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13 Employee Benefit Expense (continued) 13 EEEMEXZ®)

(b)  Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued) (b)) BEERSREEEME 2)
The remuneration of every director of the Company for the year ended 31st HE_ZEZNF=A=1T—HLEFEAR
March 2009 is set out below: AIREECMEHIIT

Employer's

contributions

Salaries, to defined
allowances contribution
and other scheme

benefits M) € BE AR X
Name of director Fees E =1 FTElER 2 Total
EEME e K E fbiaF BEHERK At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T

Executive directors HITES
Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure e 4 (PR ()

(Note (i)) - 1,177 12 1,189
Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl BEEZ L - 1,200 12 1,212
Mr. Hung Ying Fung S E - 780 12 792
Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix T ERRg L - 780 12 792
Independent non-executive BUkHTES

directors
Mr. Charles E. Chapman Charles E. Chapman3t 4 80 = = 80
Dr. Leung Wai Cheung PEFB LT 120 - - 120
Mr. Chow Shek Fai 1Bk S 80 - - 80

280 3937 48 4,265
Note: PeE -
(i) Resigned on 24th March 2009. (i R=FENFZA-THRRHE -
None of the directors waived or agreed to waive any emoluments FR - BEESHRAFAERERE
during the year (2009: Nil). No incentive payment for joining the {ﬂ@ﬂ@(:?%ﬂi ) o A
Group or compensation for loss of office was paid or payable to TﬁﬁEHEX%H%E{ﬂi%fW@T[E
any director during the year (2009: Nil). RBIIAARE B 2 S BE B A

B(=FTNF &)
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13 Employee Benefit Expense (continued)

(c)  Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for
the year include three (2009: four) executive directors whose emoluments
are set out in Note 13(b) to the financial statements. The emoluments
payable to the remaining individuals during the year are as follows:

13 EEEMNEXZw)

) EBEEREFAL
FN - AEBRAGERFALZH - HF
—H(ZETNF  WR)BITEE - &
F 2SR BIRERM E13(0) - FAA
FHTZEERFATZHEHT :

2010 2009
—E-EF —ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T#&ExT T
Basic salaries and allowances HARE 4 BiEaL 1,934 1,038
Contributions to defined contribution TERAHERGTRIHE
scheme 12 _
1,946 1,038
The emoluments fell within the following band: B T AT EE

Number of employees
EEAH

2010
—g-%f

Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z751,000,000 7T 1 -
HK$1,000,000 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,000 7T 2 1,500,0003% 7T 1
2 1

During the year, no emoluments were paid to the above individual as
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss
of office (2009: Nil).

90 Mobicon Group Limited
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At 1st April 2008
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 31st March 2009
(Opening net book amount
Exchange differences
Additions

Disposals
Depreciation

Closing net book amount

At 31st March 2009

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 31st March 2010
Opening net book amount
Exchange differences
Additions

Disposals
Depreciation

Closing net book amount

At 31st March 2010

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

o the Consolidated Financial Statements .

14. Property, Plant and Equipment

R-2BNFmA-A
XA
REME

fRED#E

BE-EThE
=A=t+—-HLEFE
FHRmHE

PE 5 =5

RE

HE

nE

FRIREFE

R-BThE
=A=+—-H

B

BEHE

fREHE

BE_ZT-ZF
=A=t+—-HLEE
FHAREFE

PEN =%

NE

HE

e

FREHE
R-E—EF
=A=+-H
B
BFE

AREFE

Leasehold
properties

HEME
HK$'000

TAT

ok A 2 e P

14 Y¥E- - BERRZRE

Furniture
and fixtures
ERREE

HK$'000
FHIT

Group

r&E
Office
equipment
WAERE
HK$'000
FHET

Motor
vehicles
AE
HK$'000
FET

10,059 12,848 15,082 2,750 40,739
(84) (10,386) (11,201) (1,799) (23,470)
9,975 2,462 3,881 951 17,269
9,975 2,462 3,881 951 17,269
(936) (95) (86) (91) (1,208)
= 14 1,105 376 1,622

- (12) (10) = (22)
(161) (1.273) (2.272) (447) (4.153)
8,878 1223 2,618 789 13,508
9,105 12,680 15,707 2,763 40,255
(227) (11,457) (13,089) (1.974) (26,747)
8,878 1,223 2,618 789 13,508
8,878 1,223 2618 789 13,508
182 93 m 130 1116
= 513 546 = 1,059

- - (7) - (7)
(162) (845) (1,542) (323) (2.872)
9,498 984 1,726 596 12,804
9,910 11,831 16,225 3,099 41,065
(412) (10,847) (14,499) (2,503) (28,261)
9,498 984 1,726 596 12,804

The leasehold properties are located outside Hong Kong and held under a

long-term lease.

HEMEUNERBFEII LR KB OR

Ko

ERBSEEERAA
—BBH-T-TEEH
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15 Intangible Assets

. Notes to the Consolidated Financial State

15 H\EREE

Goodwill

e
HK$'000
FAT

Group

S 3]
Distribution
rights
Nt
HK$'000
TET

Total

a5
HK$'000
THIT

At 1st April 2008 RZZENFHNA—H
Cost [B%N 132 4,836 5,568
Accumulated amortization and ZEHEHRRE
impairment (732) (3,929) (4,661)
Net book amount BEEE(E - 907 907
Year ended 31st March 2009 BE-ZZThF
ZAZ+-HLEE
Opening net book amount FURmFE - 907 907
Amortization charge B R - (907) (907)
Closing net book amount FREEFE - - -
At 31st March 2009, 1st April 2009 R-EEAE=A=1+—-8"
and 31st March 2010 “EENFMA-BR
—Z-ZF=A=t+-H
Cost [B%N 132 4,836 5,568
Accumulated amortization and ZETEHERRE
impairment (732) (4.836) (5,568)
Net book amount REFE - - _
92 Mobicon Group Limited
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16 Investments in Subsidiaries 16 RHBARZKRE
(a) Investments in subsidiaries (a RHEBRARZKRE
Company
¥ NN

2010 2009
—E-EF —EThEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THExT T
Unlisted investments, at cost FEETIRE - I AE 67,297 67,297
Amounts due from subsidiaries (Note 16(b)) FEURHTE A T3k (FTEE16(b)) 33,910 32,928
101,207 100,225

R-ZE—ZFTEF=A=+—080 XA 7K
BB 2 Fra M B A 7 (B Mobicon (BVI)
Limited A AR B E#EIFHINFBHOT ¢

Details of the subsidiaries as at 31st March 2010, all of which are held
indirectly by the Company (except for Mobicon (BVI) Limited which is held
directly by the Company), are as follows:

APlus Computer
Holdings Limited

APlus 2 Computer Limited
RESTHARAR

A Power Limited

EBTTIRBRAR

Place of incorporation and
kind of legal entity

SRR AR 3L 3 B
EEERER

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

HERUHS
BRAE

Hong Kong,

limited liability company
BB

BRAE

Hong Kong,

limited liability Company
N

BRAA

Principal activities and
place of operations
TEXKR

HiE R

Investment holding
in Hong Kong
REBETREER

Trading and distribution
of computer products
and accessories
in Hong Kong

REBETEMER
REHEERSH

Trading and distribution
of computer products
and accessories
inHong Kong

REBETERER
REEHE BRI

Particulars of

issued share capital/
registered capital
BRITRE
EfEARFEE

800,000 ordinary shares
of US$1 each

800,0008% FAXE B
12T LRk

1,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

1,000/ SR E1E
D=L

500,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

500,0008% & AR EI{E
BT BBk

ERBSEEERAA
—BBH-T-TEEH

Percentage
of equity
interest held
IE=T T
ERAD

100%

51%

100%

93
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16 Investments in Subsidiaries (continued) 16 RMEBARZEBE®)
(@ Investments in subsidiaries (continued) @ RHBARZREE)
Particulars of Percentage
Place of incorporation and  Principal activities and issued share capital/ of equity
kind of legal entity place of operations registered capital interest held
AL it B R TEEBR BRTRAE e TS
EEBRER EE B SMERFE EEaoL
APower Holdings Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution 500,000 ordinary shares 60%
REIREEBR AR limited liability Company of computer products of HK$1 each
= and accessaries 500,0008% &A% EI (&
BRAF] in Hong Kong 1B EER
REBETEMER
KB EEH S
AESI (HK) Limited Hong Kong, Provision of information 1,000 ordinary shares 100%
W—ZEZ(FE) limited liability company technology services of HK$1 each
BRAF 55 in Hong Kong 1,0000% B EE
BRAT REBREER BTz Rk
R iR
Arkia Advance Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution 1,000,000 ordinary shares 70%
oERETARAT limited liability company of electronic parts, of HK$1 each
5% components and equipment  1,000,0000% S AX E{E
BRAT in Hong Kong 1B Bk
REBETEFSH
THRERER
B
Conwise Power Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution 1,000,000 ordinary shares 100%
KB BRAF limited liability company of electronic parts, of HK$1 each
5% components and equipment  1,000,0000% SRR E1{E
BRAT in Hong Kong DSl
REBETETEH
THLESRER
B5 3
DV Power Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution 10,000 ordinary shares 50%
BERTEARATR limited liability company of electronic parts, of HK$1 each (Note (ii))
Bk components and equipment  10,000% & AR E & (PREE()
BRAT in Hong Kong 1EITZ B
REBETETFSH
THRESRER
B 5 i
94 Annual Report 20092010
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Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)
Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Langa Holdings
(Proprietary) Limited

Mantech Electronics

(Proprietary) Limited

Maxfair Distribution Limited

BERBRRAA

MCU Power Limited
REENHR AT

Milliard Devices Limited

XEIRTHARAR

Place of incorporation and
kind of legal entity

EAR AR 3L B %
EEERER

Republic of South Africa,
limited liability company

RIFEHAE -
BRAE

Republic of South Africa,
limited liability company

FIFEAEANET -
BRAT]

Hong Kong,

limited liability company
BB

BRAT]

Hong Kong,

limited liability company
BB

BRAR]

Hong Kong,

limited liability company
BB

BRAT]

16 RHEBLFZRE®)

ok A 2 e P

(a RHEBRARZREE)

Principal activities and
place of operations
FTEEBR

EEME

Investment holding
in South Africa
REBE TR AR

Trading and distribution
of electronic parts,

components and equipment

in South Africa

REEEFTETEM -
THREREE
H193 58

Trading and distribution
of computer products
and accessories
inHong Kong

REBETERER
KB B & 8

Trading and distribution
of electronic parts,

components and equipment

inHong Kong
REBETETSH

T REREER

B 5 3

Trading and distribution
of electronic parts,

components and equipment

in Hong Kong

REBETEFEN
T RESREE
ERR

Particulars of

issued share capital/
registered capital
BRITRE
EMEARFEE

100 ordinary shares
of ZAR1 each
100Ax F AR E{E
1FAFER R TR

100 ordinary shares
of ZAR1 each
1008 F AR E{E
1FAFER R TR

100 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each;
1,000,000 non-voting
deferred shares
of HK$1 each (Note (i))
100 ZRREE1B T
ZEER
1,000,0000% & %
EEVETLZ
BEREWELR
(PR=EG)

1,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

1,000,000/ SRR EI1E
1Bz EEk

1,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

1,000,0008% AR EE
BT Bk

ERBSEEERAA
—BBH-T-TEEH

Percentage
of equity
interest held
PR
Esa oL

51%

51%

60%

100%

70%
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16 Investments in Subsidiaries (continued) 16 RMEBARZEBE®)
(@ Investments in subsidiaries (continued) @ RHBARZREE)
Particulars of Percentage
Place of incorporation and  Principal activities and issued share capital/ of equity
kind of legal entity place of operations registered capital interest held
AL it B R TEEBR BRTRAE e TS
EEBRER EE B SMERFE EEaoL
Mobicon (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 10,000 ordinary shares 100%
limited liability company in Hong Kong of US$1 each
RERXES REBEITIREER 10,0003 SR EE
BRAF] (Ewd =)
Mobicon (Taiwan) Limited Republic of China, Trading and distribution 500,000 ordinary shares 100%
£ EBRMIRD limited liability company of electronic parts, of NT$10 each
BRATR RERE components and 500,0008% &A% EI (&
BRAT] equipment in Taiwan HEEI0T 2 L@k
REEETEFSH -
T REREER
B 5 5
Mabicon Agent Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution 10,000 ordinary shares 100%
ERMINREER AT limited liability company of electronic parts, of HK$1 each
5% components and equipment  10,0000& S A% E{E
BRAF in Hong Kong 1B Bk
REBETEFSH
T RERER
B
Mobicon Electronic PRC, wholly-owned Trading and distribution Registered capital 100%
Trading (Shenzhen) foreign enterprise of electronic parts, HK$2,000,000
Limited (Note (iii)) e components and FMER
BRAETES EINEE equipment in the PRC 2,000,000/ 7T
CRYDBRAR] R BETEFEH
(B (i) THRESRER
B7) 4
Mobicon Holdings Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution 10 ordinary shares 100%
BRAIEFER limited liability company of electronic parts, of HK$1 each
BRAR] 55 components and equipment 108X & AR TEI (&
BRAF in Hong Kong 1EITZ @
REBETETFSH
T REREER
B5 5
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Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)
Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Mobicon International Limited

Mobicon Malaysia Limited

Mobicon-Mantech
Holdings Limited

Mobicon-Remote

Electronic Pte Ltd.

Mobicon-Remote
Electronic Sdn. Bhd.

M-Tec Electronic Limited
LHBTARAT

Place of incorporation and
kind of legal entity

EAR AR 3L B %
EEERER

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

RERXES
BRAT

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

RERTES
BRAT]

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

RERAHS
BRAA

Republic of Singapore,
limited liability company

F AR ALANE -
BRAT]

Malaysia,

limited liability company
BRAE:

BRAE

Hong Kong,

limited liability company
BB

BRAR]

16
€Y

Principal activities and
place of operations
FTEEBR

EEME

Investment holding
in Hong Kong
REBETIREER

Investment holding
inHong Kong
REBEITREER

Investment holding
in Hong Kong
REBEITREER

Trading and distribution
of electronic parts,
components and equipment
in Singapore
RETIBETEF TN
T hEREER
B7) 3

Trading and distribution
of electronic parts,
components and equipment
in Malaysia
RERARETEFEN
T REREER
B 5 5

Trading and distribution
of electronic parts,
components and equipment
in Hong Kong
REBETEFEMN
T REREE
273
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RIBAT 2 & )
RMBARAZRE#)

Particulars of

issued share capital/
registered capital
BRITRE
EMEARFEE

100 ordinary shares
of US$1 each

100l B E(E
1R ERR

1 ordinary share
of US$1 each
1REREE
(EWa =)

1,000 ordinary shares
of US$1 each

1,000 B EAE
1Tz LBk

300,000 ordinary shares
of S§1 each

300,008 FARE (B
1ETINR T TR

1,000,000 ordinary shares
of RM1 each

1,000,000/ BAREE
15z Tk

100,000 ordinary
of HK$1 each
100,000/ G AR E(E
D=L

ERBSEEERAA
—BBH-T-TEEH

Percentage
of equity
interest held
PR
Esa oL

100%

100%

51%

100%

50.1%

100%
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16 Investments in Subsidiaries (continued) 16 RMEBARZEBE®)
(@ Investments in subsidiaries (continued) @ RHBARZREE)
Particulars of Percentage
Place of incorporation and  Principal activities and issued share capital/ of equity
kind of legal entity place of operations registered capital interest held
S R AL it B R FTEEER BRITRAE e TS
EEBRER EE SMERFE BB
Partners 2 Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 100 ordinary shares 100%
limited liability company in Hong Kong of US$1 each
KBRS REBETIREER 1008 AR E(E
BRAT] 1T ERR
PC Master Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution 1,000 ordinary shares 90%
IBHAR AR limited liability company of computer products of HK$1 each
55 and accessories 1,000/ &R EAE
BRATA in Hong Kong BT Tl
REBETERER
Kbt B E S 8
Videocom Technology Hong Kong, Trading and distribution 2 ordinary shares 100%
(HK) Limited limited liability company of computer products of HK$1 each
st (FA) B and accessories MREREE
BRAA] BERAF in Hong Kong BT Bk
REBETERER
Kb B E S 8
Notes: FisE
(i) The non-voting deferred shares are not owned by the Group. The shares (i) EREZREBIERMIEARERS - %
have no voting rights, are not entitled to dividend, and are not entitled ERHIWMISERE - TEEZERE -
to any distributions upon winding up unless a sum of HK$10 billion had BERBEREEEZEEMDIK - FRIE
been distributed to the holders of ordinary shares. 10,000,000,0007& 7T E 53k T & @Ak 5 A
j\ °
(ii) The directors are of the view that the Group has control over the (ii) FERE  AEBEIESRERTESR
financial and operating policies of DV Power Limited and accordingly it is RARI B REEBR - Bt - ZA
accounted for as a subsidiary. ARSIVEM B AT
(i) The subsidiary has a financial year-end date falling on 31st December (iii) BIREHEEARTE  ZMTBR R Z B
in accordance with the local statutory requirements, which is not FEHERRT-A=1T—8H @X
coterminous with the Group. The consolidated financial statements SEWT—5 - REE 2 iRE M BHRE
of the Group were prepared based on the financial statements of the DIREHNBARBE=S—ZTF=A1
subsidiary for the twelve months ended 31st March 2010. =+ AT EAZHBHREREER
None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at any time during REBEE-Z—ZTF=A=1+—HIEFERN
the year ended 31st March 2010 (2009: Nil). MR - SHBARMEXRCETZ
BEERNCZZTNGF &) -
(b)  Amounts due from subsidiaries b)) FEWKMEBARRE
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest bearing FEUSBT R A B IR AR - 2 S BEA
and not repayable within one year. R—FAEE -
98 Mobicon Group Limited
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Investment in an Associate
Investment in an associate

Beginning of the year
Share of (loss)/profit

End of the year

Amount due from an associate (Note 17(b))

F1

ok A 2 e P

17 R—BEBREQATZKRE
(a) R—EHZEQATRZERE

15 (B1R),Si

F

e — Fel g i X R RIR (B =E17(b)

Group
rEE
2010 2009
—B-FF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET THETT
(311) (679)
(51) 368
(362) (311)
803 1,035
an 724

Details of the associate of the Group as at 31st March 2010, which is PN
il

unlisted, are as follows:

Create Tech Software
Systems Limited

AR S ERAR]

Place of
incorporation and
kind of legal entity

EEailifoAvE:E g
EEB RS

Hong Kong,

limited liability company
Bk

BRAR

Principal

activities and
place of operations
FEXEBR

B E it B

Design of computer
software in Hong Kong

RNEBEITE
HIERG

NRAFIBAT
Percentage
Particulars of of equity
issued shares held interest held
Frise T Fris A
[ &r=a BB DL
Ordinary shares 30%
of HK$1 each
SREEET
2B
EREEESREAR 99
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17 Investment in an Associate (continued) 17 R—EBEQARZERE#)
(@ Investment in an associate (continued) (a) R—EBEZEARZEEE)
The following table illustrates the summarized financial information of the TERES B B AN S B A N B A & B
associate of the Group as extracted from its financial statements: Wk M EERIBEE ¢
2010 2009
—E-EF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHIT
Total assets BEEE 1,185 1,305
Total liabilities BE4RE 1,156 1,106
Revenue Wz 2,773 3,101
(Loss)/profit (F18), /&7 (170) 1,227
()  Amount due from an associate b)) EW—EEEQTRIE
The amount due from an associate is unsecured, with interest charged FEUR — B = A RIFIE YRR - =B
based on the best lending rates of certain banks in Hong Kong and not AETHRITzHEZBEENEGE - BBAE
repayable within one year. R—FAERE -
18 Inventories 18 =&
Inventories consist of electronic parts, components and equipment and GFEBESTFIEH  tHRERHESBRE
computer products and accessories. mm R B o
Mobicon Gr Limited
1 OO A:nu:fﬂep::tpztlwlzgw
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19

The Group normally grants to its customers credit periods for sales
of goods ranging from 7 to 90 days. The aging analysis of the trade

receivables is as follows:

0 to 60 days

61 to 120 days
121 to 180 days
181 to 365 days

Trade receivables

TE60H
61£120H
1212180H
181£365H

FEUE 5 R

Less: provision for impairment of trade receivables & : & & 5 BR ZUR (B &

W E 5 R
AEE—BETEEF Y G EEESHHT
AZNATE - BUNEDERZ BRI
T -

Group

REE
2010 2009
—E-EF —TEJE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THET
79,105 61,442
4,787 3,208
1,095 1,368
8,253 2,799
93,240 68,817
(4,524) (1,262)
88,716 67,555

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair
values of trade receivables. The Group does not hold any collateral as

security in respect of its trade receivables.

f=>

25
25

ERBSEEERAR

—BBH-T-TEEH

RipERHMAR 2 &R EERRBEK
R NFE - NEEWEE B
R A EMERRESER -
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19 Trade Receivables (continued) 19
As at 31st March 2010, trade receivables of approximately HK$40,874,000
(2009: HK$32,558,000) were past due but not impaired. These relate to a
number of independent customers for whom there is no recent history of
default. The aging analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:

0 to 60 days TE60H
61 to 120 days 612120H
121 to 180 days 12121804
181 to 365 days 1812365H

MN-T—FFE=HF=+—H - 440,874,000
BIT(ZEZ LA + 32,558,000/8 7T ) Z EUR
ZFERCAMBITERE ZSREKE
5 IR RN B T T B R E SRER RN 2 B B
VERFEH - 2ERKEB SRR RIRD
M

Group

rEE
2010 2009
—B-FF —EThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET THETT
30,449 25,741
1,921 &3
790 1172
114 2,492
40,874 32,558

As at 31st March, 2010, trade receivable of approximately HK$4,207,000
(2009: Nil) has been assigned to a bank with recourse as collateral under
factoring arrangement (Note 22).

As at 31st March 2010, trade receivables of approximately HK$4,524,000
(2009: HK$1,262,000) were impaired. The amount of the provision
was approximately HK$4,524,000 as at 31st March 2010 (2009:
HK$1,262,000). The individually impaired receivables mainly relate to a
few customers which are in unexpected difficult economic situations.

*I 02 Mobicon Group Limited
Annual Report 2009/2010

RZE-ZF=A=1+—H8 " BUESR
FA)A2070008TT(—FTNF : E)DR
BRNRPERET —BRTEAERSR -
W ABRE (M EE22) -

R_ZT—ZTF=A=+—8 BREHE
K #94,524,0005%5 7T (ZZFZF J1L4F ¢ 1,262,000
BITERE R-BE—ZEF=A=+—
Bz RBESELL52400ET(ZEZTA
£ 1,262,000/ 7T) o A BIREFEWERRE
TEOHEEEATERCEREZREH
Eg °
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19 Trade Receivables (continued) 19 EWEZERIR@
Movements on the provision for impairment of trade receivables are as FEWE SIRFURER 2 ZEHmT ¢
follows:
Group
rEH
2010 2009
—E-FF ZETTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHTT
At beginning of the year F4) 1,262 2,493
Receivables written off as uncollectible T8 A AT Uk Bl 7108 2 FEUBR X (881) (3,224)
Provision for impairment of trade receivables FEWE 5 BR FORBE B 4125 1,948
Exchange differences PEH =% 18 45
At end of the year FR 4,524 1,262
20 Cash and Bank Balances 20 BERBITHER
Group Company
EE RATF
2010 2009 2010 2009
—B-BF —TTNF ZB-BF _TTNHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHT FHET FHTT
Cash at bank and in hand RITRFHEES 46,170 29,781 660 624
Short-term bank deposits EHRRITIERX 6,098 5,404 — =
Maximum exposure to creditrisk ~ JFAEERE R 52,268 35,185 660 624
Cash and bank balances of the Group include an amount of approximately REER G MIRTTHE B HE#)4,532,0008
HK$4,532,000 (2009: HK$2,525,000) denominated in Renminbi and kept in TE(=FTNF :2525000870) AA R4
Mainland China. The conversion of these Renminbi denominated balances HREFHAHE A2 HEE - RIRZFA
into foreign currencies and the remittance of these funds out of Mainland REHERRINERZEFESRIETEA
China is subject to the rules and regulations of foreign exchange control HFE I - 39785 BIER AT AR 0 B9 9N & )
promulgated by the PRC government. PR Il PTAR PR ©
BREIEEERAR 103
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Trade Payables

The aging analysis of trade payables is as follows:

0 to 60 days TE60H
61 to 120 days 612120H
121 to 180 days 1212180H
181 to 365 days 1812365H

21

FE{S B 2 AR
FEN B SRR Z IR AITAIT

Group
rEE
2010 2009
—B-=F —EThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET THETT
48,496 38,856
1,321 1,275
(75) 217
89 953
49,831 41,301

Short-term Bank Loans
All short-term bank loans are due within one year and denominated in
Hong Kong dollars.

The effective interest rates of the short-term bank loans at the reporting
date range from approximately 1.36% to 2.67% (2009: 1.072% to 5.45%,
except for a loan of approximately HK$72,000 which bears interest at
HIBOR plus 0.7%).

The Group's banking facilities are secured by corporate guarantees issued
by the Company (Note 28).

The Group obtained trade receivables factoring facility of HK$5,000,000
(2009: Nil). Under the facility, the Group will receive with recourse from
the bank advances representing 70% of the Group's trade receivables due
from selected customers within the factoring limit of HK$5,000,000 (2009:
Nil) (less service and monthly discounting charges). As at 31st March
2010, the Group utilized the factoring facility amounted to approximately
HK$2,895,000 (2009: Nil).

Mobicon Group Limited
Annual Report 2009/2010
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EHRITER
FA SR AT B AR R — F B R A
HAEH o

RSB - BERITER . BEEFEAR
HNBEE26TE(ZTENFE : B—FY
72,0007 7T 2 B RIA BB IRIT R EH 20
0.7[EH BN + 1.072/E E=545/E ) 155 -

RNEBZRITEEBURDTIREN AT
EARVEIER (M 7E28) o

AEERSERESIERRGTRE
50000008 L (ZZETNEF : £) - BRIEZ
BE - AEEBERMNAAREZRITE
o AEEREYHEERR 2 A S EEIR
B SERFT70% + 1< PR 58 45,000,0007%8 7T
(ZZENF - B) (BB REANEE
B) - #E=-FT—ZTF=A=1+—H8 &
SEEFHANRNEE S F £92,895,000% T
(ZETNF ) -
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Deferred Income Tax Liabilities
Deferred income tax is calculated in full on temporary differences under
the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 16.5% (2009: 16.5%).

The movement on the deferred income tax liabilities account is as follows:

Beginning of the year F9)

Exchange differences ME W EFR

Recognized in the statement of comprehensive R 2 E Uz X iR
income

End of the year FR

23

ok T A 25 e Fi

EEFEBAE
EEFSRIZAEERERERATEN
H16.5%(—ZTNF : 165% ) BEGTE °

EREFSHARREZEHIT

Group

REE
2010 2009
—E—%F “TENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THExT T
181 490
15 (25)
(34) (284)
162 181

The deferred income tax liabilities are attributable to accelerated tax
depreciation.

As at 31st March 2010, the Group had unrecognized deferred income
tax asset, primarily representing the tax effect of cumulative tax losses
(subject to the approval of the relevant tax authorities), amounting to
approximately HK$6,262,000 (2009: HK$6,221,000), which have no expiry
date.

EREFTSH B EERNEBR ST EME -

JEFTIS L & EE 496,262,000 L (=%
JUEF 1 6,221,00087L) - *ERRFHIE
BB (EFA AT S HEARLEIER) 2B
FE . WERERBH -

—EF=A=1—0  AEEZH

A=
TNF
4

Share Capital U BRAE
2010 2009
i —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHT
Authorized: S

2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each  2,000,000,000/8% &A% 501078 75 2 & 1B A% 200,000 200,000

Issued and fully paid: BT RAR :
200,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each  200,000,0000% & AR EI{&0.107% 7T 2 ik 20,000 20,000

ERBSEEERAA 105
—BBH-T-TEEH
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Contributed surplus represents the difference between the nominal value of the
ordinary shares issued by the Company and the net asset value of subsidiaries
acquired through exchanges of shares pursuant to the reorganization which took
place on 18th April 2001.

*I 06 Mobicon Group Limited
Annual Report 2009/2010

25 Reserves 25 f#fE
Company
¥ NN
Share  Contributed Retained
premium surplus profits Total
B3 E MAZER BEmA a5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T FHT T
(Note)
(BF3E)
Balance at 1st April 2008 R-ZEZN\FNA—HZ2&5% 16,706 67,097 5,081 88,884
Profit for the year & Ra - - 5,757 5,757
Dividends B E - - (8,000) (8,000)
Balance at RZZEZENF=A=+—H
31st March 2009 =47 16,706 67,097 2,838 86,641
Balance at 1st April 2009 RZBEZNFNA—BH 2% 16,706 67,097 2,838 86,641
Profit for the year F g = - 3,897 3,897
Dividends % & - - (3,000) (3,000
Balance at R-ZE—ZEF=A=+—H
31st March 2010 ZiEER 16,706 67,097 3,735 87,538
Representing: R
2010 final dividend —E-TERHRE 2,000
Others Hith 1,735
3,735
Note: fI3E -

BABBREARARETEBR CMERES
REN-_ZZ—FIA+N\AETZEARZR
RINFISHBRRZEEFEZER -
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26  Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 26 #&BRE&RERKE
Reconciliation of profit before income tax to net cash generated from BRATSHA A EEEEBEE2REF
operations: B HIAR
2010 2009
i ZETRhF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHTT
Profit before income tax ¥ TS %5 Al % ) 6,827 2,078
Adjustments for: LATRIER 2 % -
— Depreciation of property, plant and —E - BENM
equipment IEITE 2,872 4,153
— Amortization of intangible assets — A A — 907
— Gain on disposal of property, plant and —HEWE  BER
equipment A (35) (20)
— Interest income —FEWA (395) (436)
— Interest expense — BRI 1,018 2,110
— Share of loss/(profit) of an associate — FEE—ME N RIEECRF) 51 (368)
Changes in working capital: BIEESEE
— Inventories —-FE (9,579) 3,797
— Trade receivables —FEIRE S8R (21,161) 21,905
— Other receivables — H A e B 1275 3,351
—Trade payables —EAE SRR 8,530 (5.397)
— Other payables —H AR FIE 3,754 (5.884)
Net cash (used in)/generated from operations &L (EH), EE 2L FE (6,843) 26,196
—sen e grrm |0/
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27 Commitments 27  AEE
Operating lease commitments — where the Group is the lessee REBYRE - FEBEREBA
As at 31st March 2010, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease R=ZZE—ZEF=A=+—80  ~5£EHE
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of rented FAEAYE AR REEEHY B ERE
premises as follows: HENREENAT
Group
EH
2010 2009
—E-ZF —TTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHIT
No later than one year —FR 9,267 9,339
Later than one year and no later than five years —%F LA F{E BB T E 3,593 5,527
12,860 14,866
The Company had no commitments under operating leases as at 31st RZZBE—FTF=A=+—H  KRRWE
March 2010 (2009: Nil). KEBAT 2R E(CEZRF - &) -
28 Corporate Guarantees 28 ARER

Company
RRF
2010 2009

i —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT

Corporate guarantees provided by the Company A2 &gt M B A R 2 BRI T{= & %8

in respect of banking facilities of subsidiaries iRt 2 A FIHER 175,600 231,608
As at 31st March 2010, the amount of banking facilities used by the RZZE—ZFF=A=+—8 " HBRAE
subsidiaries and covered by the Company’s corporate guarantees HEARNARIREAREBERZEBITEESS
amounted to approximately HK$66,105,000 (2009: HK$40,505,000). In the #966,105,00078 7T ( =T FL4FE : 40,505,000
opinion of the directors, no material liabilities will arise from the above L) cBEERR - PR —MEBFESE
corporate guarantees which arose in the ordinary course of business and ZRRERTEZHEREE  BRRQF
the fair values of the corporate guarantees granted by the Company are BHZATERATEITEK
immaterial.

*I 08 Mobicon Group Limited
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Related Party Transactions
Save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had
the following significant related party transactions during the year:

Particulars of significant transactions between the Group and related
parties are summarized below:

29

@

ok B 25 e Fi

FEALXRS
BARU SR BRREMBH HEESN - £
EENENEATEAWEALRS -

NEEHEBEATHEITZERR HFIEH
AR

2010 2009
—E-EF —TTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHIT
Management fee received e —HEBERRZ
from an associate HIRE (i) 84 83
Service fee received RE—EHEEARZ
from an associate RIS & (ii) 12 12
Interest income received B —FEEE A T2
from an associate FEMWA 48 56
Maintenance fee paid to BXf—MgE AR
an associate HBIEE (iii) 553 622
Purchase of equipment m—EE R A RBERE
from an associate 204 330
Rentals paid/payable to BXft R
M-Bar Limited M-Bar Limited 2 # 4 (iv) 4,308 4,404
Rentals paid/payable to a director BEXft /XN —EEE2HE (v) 132 132
Rentals paid/payable to spouse BXft/ XN —EEE2
of a director REzfs (vi) 102 102
Notes: P -

(i) Management fee was received from an associate, Create Tech Software
Systems Limited at a fixed monthly rate of HK$8,000 from June 2009 to
March 2010 and HK$4,000 for May 2009 (2009: at a fixed monthly rate of
HK$11,000 from April 2008 to October 2008 and HK$5,500 for November
2008) for use and lease of facilities of the Group.

(i) Service fee was received from an associate, Create Tech Software
Systems Limited at a fixed rate of HK$1,000 per month for the year
ended 31st March 2010 (2009: HK$1,000 per month) for providing online-
marketing related service.

(i)

(ii)

RE—MEEHE A RFTAIREEERAR
ZEBENEA_STNENAE-Z
—TE=AZERE A EMH80008 Tk
REZZTNFRAZEFEE L0007 T
(ZZTNF - =TT N\FEOAZEC
T N\F+AZEEST A ERA11,0007%
TERR-ZZEZENFE+—AZTEHEEA
550078 7T ) FE T FA AR SR B R AU B A o

RE SR RFEIREEERA
RIZBBEBENREBE_E—TF=A
=+—HIFEZEREERSTA1,000%
TT(ZZETNE : §A1,00087T) izt
B EE SRR AR R E A -

ERBSEEERAA 109
—BBH-T-TEFEH
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Related Party Transactions (continued)
Notes: (continued)

(iii) Maintenance fee was paid to an associate, Create Tech Software
Systems Limited at a fixed rate of HK$46,100 per month for the year
ended 31st March 2010 during the year (2009: HK$51,000 per month,
except for Arkia Advance Limited, a subsidiary, was paid HK$4,000 for
April and May 2008 and HK$2,000 for a special assignment) for providing
maintenance of the accounting system.

(iv) M-Bar Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Mabicon Electronic
Supplies Company Limited, a company beneficially owned by Dr. Hung
Kim Fung, Measure (30%), Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl (30%), Mr. Hung
Ying Fung (20%) and Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix (20%), directors and/
or substantial shareholders of the Company. The lease agreements
with M-Bar Limited were entered into at terms agreed between the
contracting parties.

(v) The lease agreements with Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix, a director
of the Company, were entered into at terms agreed between the
contracting parties.

(vi) The lease agreements with Madam Wan Lam Keng, spouse of Mr.
Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix, were entered into at terms agreed between the
contracting parties.

Included in other receivables of the Group as at 31st March 2010
were rental deposits paid to M-Bar Limited, Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung,
Allix and Madam Wan Lam Keng of approximately HK$718,000 (2009:
HK$718,000), HK$22,000 (2009: HK$22,000) and HK$17,000 (2009:
HK$17,000) respectively.

Included in other payables of the Group were amounts due to minority
shareholders of certain subsidiaries of approximately HK$4,610,000
(2009: HK$3,749,000). The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

Key management compensation

EHREEREN
BB R AR A

Short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits

29
@

W)

©

@

BIE AR5 ()
MisE : (&)

(iii) Bt —RHE QR AR ST AR A
RIZBIEBNIEEE T —ZTF=A
=t+—HIEFEZEEERST H46100
BIL(ZTZENF : §A51,00087T © B
MHEBARREREFERARER-F
T)\EP A KA A 4,000 7T B4R
22 00078 TN BL g 5t R IR 4 s
R ERA -

(iv) M-Bar Limited B RAEFHR AR Z
2EWNBAR - BIRAIEFARARH
ARARIEER/HEBBRFE AR =L
(30%) ~ 15 B{E AT 1(30%) « HEELE
(20%) RIS BARR S0 A (20% ) B s A o £
M-Bar Limiteds] 32 2 A #1758 Ty R & 7]
BT ZIERETE ©

(v) EARRNBESHERTAETZOEER
FIVRRT B T B e 2 GEFRETAL »

(vi) HEBERE L7 RBEMIE L LTI
HE R IVIRETHETT B Z FFHET
ST e

HE-_Z-ZTE=-A=1+—80 2%
M-Bar Limited * 5 EREEREMIBLZ T2
e BI#718,0008 T( T NF -
718,0005% 7T ) ~22,00078 7T ( — BT L4
22,0007 7T ) 17,0008 T (ZE TN EF
17,0007 70 ) BT AR B E thEURIA -

ENETHBEARLDEZBEREBELY
4,610,000/ 70 (== Z L4 © 3,749,00075 7T )
Rt AREBEHEMRENTKE  BEEMNRK
BAEER e NARERES -

TEEEASHME
2010
—g-®F =
HKS'000 HK$ 000
FH FHBT
3,040 4217
36 48
3,076 4,265

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in Note 13(b) to the
financial statements.

Mobicon Group Limited
Annual Report 2009/2010
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Financial Summary .

-
b 755 WL 2
A summary of the published results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group ~ AEBRAREMRFEZEAGEEREES
for the last five financial years is set out below: BT
Results E
Year ended 31st March
BEZA=+—HLFE
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
—B-BF —"TTNF —TTN\F —TTtHF _TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T FAT T T
Revenue g 17197 766,795 933,364 1,006,767 1,088,526
Profit before income tax R BT 1S5 A e 6,827 2,078 19,618 24.462 31,942
Income tax FrgHt (3,331) (2.469) (5,208) (6,702) (8,089)
Profit/(loss) for the year ERBEF,(EE) 3,496 (391) 14,410 17,760 23,853
Attributable to: A
Equity holders of the Company ~ ZR A El#Ez535H A 1,843 (1,946) 10,300 14,802 19,384
Minority interests DB R A 1,653 1,555 4,110 2,958 4,469
3,496 (391) 14,410 17,760 23,853
BRAIEEERAR 111
—BBHEB-BEER
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Assets and Liabilities EESE
As at 31st March
M=A=+—H
2010 2009 2008 2007
—E-BF —ITThEF ZTTN\F ZTTtHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T FHIT FHAT
Property, plant and equipment ~ #13 « BB &% 12,804 13,508 17,269 9,072 11,028
Intangible assets B EE - — 907 2,751 3,325
Investment in an associate R—HEBEREEE am 724 819 731 632
Current assets MEEE 304,540 257,503 293,990 306,921 306,812
Total assets EEHAE 317,785 271,735 312,985 319,475 321,797
Current liabilities mEaE (136,041) (95,464) (123,878) (133,241) (141,039)
Net current assets REBEESE 168,499 162,039 170,112 173,680 165,773
Total assets less EEHAEBERABAE
current liabilities 181,744 176,271 189,107 186,234 180,758
Deferred income tax liabilities iEZEFTEFI & & (162) (181) (490) (596) (317)
Net assets EEZFE 181,582 176,090 188,617 185,638 180,441
Capital and reserves AATREERFEA
attributable to the EEERR#E
Company’s equity holders
Share capital A&7 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Reserves & 143,045 139,649 152,222 151,890 147,285
163,045 159,649 172,222 171,890 167,285
Minority interests DY RER 18,537 16,441 16,395 13,748 13,156
Total equity RSB 181,582 176,090 188,617 185,638 180,441
Mobicon Group Limited
1 1 2 Annual Repnrth(IMIZtl]w
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